West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. Base Line Road Rialto, CA

ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10, 2019 - 6:00 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that West Valley Water District has called a meeting of the
Engineering and Planning Committee to meet in the Administrative Conference Room, 855 W. Base
Line Road, Rialto, CA 92376.

I. CONVENE MEETING
II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The public may address the Board on matters within its jurisdiction. Speakers are requested to keep their comments to
no more than three (3) minutes. However, the Board of Directors is prohibited by State Law to take action on items
not included on the printed agenda.

1. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Update from Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee

b. Consider an Amendment to Task Order No. 2 with Michael Baker International, Inc.
For Design of Pump Station 7-2 Emergency Generator. (Pg. 2)

c. Consider Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with
FFF Rialto, LLC. (Pg. 7)

d. Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement El
Rivino Industrial I, LLC. (Pg. 33)

e. Consider Approval of a Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable Management of
the San Bernardino Basin Area. (Pg. 92)

f. Resolution 2019-6, Application For Economic Assistance Grant. (Pg. 136)

III.ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and
posted the foregoing Engineering, Operations and Planning Agenda at the District Offices
on April 5, 2019. / )

(/

1 4
4%::’4«_

(rgited oL Lo
Crystal L. Escalera, Board Secretary




3.b

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 10, 2019
TO: Engineering and Planning Committee
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. FOR DESIGN OF PUMP
STATION 7-2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR

BACKGROUND:

Pressure Zone 7 is north of Pressure Zone 6 in West Valley Water District’s (“District”) North
System. Storage is provided by R7-1, R7-2, R7-3, and R7-4 Reservoirs on Lytle Creek Road. There
is no source of supply within Pressure Zone 7. Water is boosted from the Lower Pressure Zones 4,
5, and 6.

Currently there is one existing pump station, Pump Station 7-1, boosting water supplies to the upper
pressure zone. Pump Station 7-2 is needed to supply future demands and provide redundancy in the
event the other pump station is out of service for maintenance or repair. The District is proposing
to design Pump Station 7-2 (PS7-2) in preparation for the increased development that is projected to
occur in Pressure Zone 7.

On January 18, 2018 the Board of Directors directed the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with Michael Baker International, Inc. (“MBI”) to prepare the design for PS7-2. Since
their contract was established, MBI has successfully conducted the scope of work and provided
deliverables as stated in the contract.

DISCUSSION:

As we proceed with the design phase of the project, Staff requested a proposal for an Emergency
Generator for the design of PS7-2. The proposal includes additional architectural/structural plan
sheets for the foundation/floor plan, roof plan, roof details, elevations, sections, and electrical plan
sheets for single line diagram, site plan, details, and PLC connection diagram to account for the
Emergency Generator. Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the proposal received by MBI to
perform this additional design.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost for the design of the Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2 as proposed by Michael
Baker International, Inc. is $39,303.00. This item is included in the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Capital

Packet Pg. 2




3.b

Improvement Budget under Pump Station 7-2 Design with a budget of $40,000.00. Sufficient funds

are available.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee consider an
amendment to Task Order No. 2 with Michael Baker International, Inc. for the design of an
Emergency Generator at Pump Station 7-2 in the amount of $39,303.00 and have this item
considered by the full Board of Directors at a future meeting and authorize the General Manager to
execute the necessary documents.

Respectfully Submitted,

2 ~n 1 /
Qe o, [ ViomAVA '

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

RMG:ce

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2 Proposal Submitted by MBI

Packet Pg. 3




EXHIBIT A

3.b.a

Packet Pg. 4




3.b.a

Michael Baker

INTERNATIONAL We Make a Difference

December 18, 2018 JN 165353

Rosa M. Gutierrez

West Valley Water District
855 W Base Line Road

PO Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

Subject: Amendment No. 1 for Task Order No. 2 Zone 7-2 Pump Station
Dear Ms. Gutierrez;

The focus of this letter is for your approval of Amendment No. 1 for Michael Baker’s additional design
services relating to Pump Station 7-2. During the course of final design, it was determined that the existing
Edison service meter could not support additional loads of the proposed 7-2 Pump Station and that a
separate meter would not be provided. The direction provided to Michael Baker was to include an on-site
generator for 24-hour operation, equipped with a 100-gallon day tank for fuel storage. Inclusion of the
generator will cause an increase to the building and subsequent architecture and changes to the electrical
design.

After review of the provided 6-2 Pump Station plans, our structural and electrical department provided the
following insight: 1) to avoid RFI’s and clarifications during construction, additional structural details
should be included in the plan set to account for an additional room for the generator; 2) since the generator
and fuel will be housed inside the building, it is preferred to use a steel framed roof instead of a timber roof;
and 3) the structural and electrical design will conform to the 2016 CBC.

The additional plan sheets anticipated for the architectural/structural design are as follows:
* S1 - Foundation/Floor Plan
* S2 —RoofPlan
* S3 — Longitudinal/Transverse Sections
* S4 — Elevations
* S5 —Roof Details
* S6 — Miscellaneous Sections and Details

Electrical plan sheets anticipated for this change include the following:
* EIl - Single Line Diagram (revised)
» E2 — Electrical Site Plan (revised)
* E3 — Electrical Lighting and Grounding
* E4 — Electrical Conduit and Cable Schedule
* ES5 — Electrical Details
* E6 — PLC Connection Diagram

40810 County Center Drive, Ste 200

Temecula, CA, 92591
MBAKERINTL.COM office: 951-676-8042

Packet Pg. 5




3.b.a

Rosa M. Gutierrez

West Valley Water District
Page 2
December 18, 2018

The proposed amendment for this task is as follows:
Original Task Order No. 2 dated 1/24/18 $ 169,839.00
Amendment 1:

Electrical and structural changes to the plan set. $ 39,303.00

Revised Amount $209,142.00

If this proposal is acceptable, please contact us so we may begin preparation of the planned design changes.
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (951) 506-2068 or via email at mboeck@mbakerintl.
com.

Sincerely,
Michael Boeck, PE

Senior Associate
Water Resources/Corrosion Services

MBAKERINTL.COM

Packet Pg. 6




3.c

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 10, 2019
TO: Engineering and Planning Committee
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALLATION
AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT WITH FFF RIALTO, LLC

BACKGROUND:

FFF Rialto, LLC. (“Developer”) is the owner of land located on the south side of Casmalia Street,
between Cedar Avenue and Linden Avenue (“Development”), as shown in Exhibit A. The
proposed development includes the construction and operation of three (3) warehouse distribution
centers with offices, totaling 367,755 square-foot. In developing this land, the Developer is required
to extend a 12-inch water main the length of its property on Casmalia Street and install water
services for domestic, fire and irrigation purposes.

DISCUSSION:

In order to construct the water faciliies needed to supply water to the Development, West Valley
Water District (“District”) and the Developer wish to enter into a Developer-Installed Water System
Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”). This Agreement outlines the
responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance, indemnification and
bonding requirements as well as conveyance and acceptance of the water system by the District.
Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance
Agreement for this development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee approve the Water
System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with FFF Rialto, LLC. and have this
item considered by the full Board of Directors at a future meeting.

Packet Pg. 7




Respectfully Submitted,

-

3 ~ u
WAL O, [ VIS |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

DGace

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
2. Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement

3.c

Packet Pg. 8




EXHIBIT A

3.c.a

Packet Pg. 9




e

o}jely duessieuay uosadQ
PP Goneasss W~ v Hq1yx3

Packet Pg. 10

TE
-l -

B 15117100

— e — s o) [gieeg)

TN s v |

mEm_Jmu~>> wmm:.m_.cmmog = 3 . : : - Hm~m:mrcmm®.>>|




EXHIBIT B

3.c.b

Packet Pg. 11




3.c.b

WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into and effective as of by and between FFF RIALTO, LLC
(“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (“District”) who agree as follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as APN 1133-511-03-06 and as more
fully (or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the Developer is desirous of
obtaining a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public fire protection purposes and
is desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's own expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO, as approved and attached
herein as Exhibit "B" and in accordance with District-approved design standards and
specifications, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's most recent Rules and Regulations (the “Rules
and Regulations”), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County of
San Bernardino, State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and
other legal requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and
property (all of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein
at times as “Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, and any available
plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

D19001

Packet Pg. 12




3.c.b

1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, and all Legal
Requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the estimated
construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager”) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4.  The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a preconstruction
meeting with the District at the District's headquarters no less than five (5) working days prior to
commencement of construction.

2.5.  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations, shall be
performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by the District and
is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of "C-34" Pipeline or
Class "A" General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and the selected pre-
approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for review and
approval.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's own expense prior to construction.

D19001

Packet Pg. 13




3.c.b

3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's own expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a.  General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b.  Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers” Compensation Insurance™). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when

D19001

Packet Pg. 14




3.c.b

combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a.  The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating” and a
"financial rating” of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c.  Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a.  The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

4

D19001

Packet Pg. 15




3.c.b

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall generate an engineer's cost estimate based on the water system plans
provided to the District. The estimated costs, attached herein as Exhibit "C", will be submitted to
the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding requirements for
the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer and approved for
construction by the District. The sole intent and purpose of the engineer's estimate is to establish
a cost valuation for bonding purposes only.

5.2. Performance Bond: The Developer’s engineers estimate for the water system
improvements for OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO, is THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-
THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE no/100 dollars ($323,675.00).
Developer shall and by this Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful performance of this
Agreement and all of its terms and conditions by providing the following: Developer shall provide
the District with either an irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution
acceptable to the District or a performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by the State of
California and authorized to do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable until such
improvements are accepted by the District. The irrevocable letter of credit or performance bond
shall be in the amount THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
SEVENTY-FIVE no/100 dollars ($323,675.00), equal to 100 percent of the approved
Developer’s estimate.

5.3. Warranty Bond: The Developer’s pre-approved contractor shall furnish a two-year
warranty bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved plans (Exhibit "B").
Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and appurtenances, such facilities
and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and encumbrances and free from any and all
defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-year warranty shall be either an
irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the District or a
warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities by the District.

6. MATERIALS

6.1.  The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable Legal Requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1.  All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Attn: General Manager

Post Office Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

RE: OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO

5

D19001

Packet Pg. 16




3.c.b

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

FFF Rialto, LLC

Attn: Chris Kwasizur

4 Upper Newport Plaza, Suite 100
Newport Beach, CA 92660

RE: OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO

7.4.  Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:

SURETY NAME:

ATTN TO:

ADDRESS

RE: OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.  The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “D”.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds and/or irrevocable
letters of credit in the amounts provided herein and approval by the District and upon payment of
all applicable charges, the Agreement shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District
shall return an original copy of the signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to
proceed to construct the water system facilities.

9. INSPECTION

9.1. Itisunderstood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District
requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order

6

D19001

Packet Pg. 17




3.c.b

the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4.  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice, without any liability
whatsoever to the District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement,
or the District approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a
satisfactory and workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in
the event the materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6.  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

D19001

Packet Pg. 18




3.c.b

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including As-Built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a.  That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

D19001

Packet Pg. 19




3.c.b

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits, shall be paid in full prior to the execution of this Agreement and before
construction can take place.

15.2.  Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish
an irrevocable letter of credit to the District or a warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of
Developer’s estimate) for a period of two years as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-
built drawings with contractor redlines and AutoCAD files, materials list with quantities, labor,
equipment, and materials, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report signed and sealed
by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with San Bernardino County
Recorder, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and
unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers, Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the conveyance
agreement accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to
the ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the
development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

D19001

Packet Pg. 20




3.c.b

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1.In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D19001

Packet Pg. 21




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., General Manager

DEVELOPER:

FFF RIALTO, LLC
a California Limited Liability Company

By:

By:

FFF RIALTO, LLC

a California Limited Liability Company

Chris Kwasizur
Authorized Agent

11

Date:

Date:

3.c.b

D19001

Packet Pg. 22




Exhibit A

3.c.b

Packet Pg. 23




e

o}jely duessieuay uosadQ
PP Goneasss W~ v Hq1yx3

Packet Pg. 24

TE
-l -

B 15117100

— e — s o) [gieeg)

TN s v |

mEm_Jmu~>> wmm:.m_.cmmog = 3 . : : - Hm~m:mrcmm®.>>|




Exhibit B

3.c.b

Packet Pg. 25




3.c.b

AW_ Vd3id 'N Ol N3AdNIT °N v [2022°F'd ILYINAYA NVIHVI wzo_zmo_;>n__mw_m_owmn_

| 14341S VITVASYD "M |
133Hs 0L7VI¥ FONVSSIVNIY NOY3dO I e R o RO

910 NOA 340438 SAVA ONIXIOM OML

'9919¢€0—800C JIGANN INIWNYLSNI 009¢-LC¢ %

SV 800Z ‘€ AINr G3Q¥0J3Y INFWISNNAY INM 107 £81# JONVITINOD 40 ILVOIILMID INNIAY SNLOYO ANV 133WIS
¥3d 1SIM ,}C.1%00 HIMON ONIFE ‘NVIGRIN ONV 3SvE ONIGYVYNY3E NVS ‘ISIM G 3ONVY GOOMYON 40 ¥INY0D 3N IHL 1V LHOM LFIIS 40 3SvE NI ¥SIQ SSvdid ONNO4 ¥ INI3E :NOLLINISIA 3344 TI0LTTV9 O
‘HIMON | dIHSNMOL ‘£ NOILO3S 40 3NM 1SIM 3HL NOdN Q3SYd 3dv NOFYIH NMOHS SONRIv3E 88-G£0 "N 'Wd  (8BUAWN) 61L'G9%|=NOLLYAI13 2 uw_w%

SONINVY34 40 SISvd WUVYINHON3E LYITV 3DIA¥3S ONNOYOYIANN

AW :03NJ3HI

BT SNV1d INANIAOddAT INIT d3LVM SV SHIVIOOSS

o LONMISIA HALVM KATIVA LSHM| soseas ™ s xaaw
1006Ld 'ON ONIMVEA S 3NOZ FuNSSId

Ve

INJNLAVHId Fdi4 OLTVIY 40 FUNIVNIIS
‘A8

31v3S 0L 1ON

a1 NOILO3S 133¥1S TVIIdAL

(3A08ddV W3ALSAS NOILO3L0dd Fdl4

_ 4Im3s. 8l .
Jdld (O——9oNusk3 NOLLYAIT3 43S0d0dd 95001 L3N p_m__
NOLLYATT3 ONILSIX3 (9¢°001) VM 40 fovd
N¥NL3Y 8¥N0 N3 403 30ve0 G3HSINIA o4
DTS~ H3lvM.8 dlvd3d HONIAL 035040dd E N¥NL3Y 84ND NI93E 408 NN MO gt
31va QTN RANLYNIS ¥3LIN9 HILVM 2L —— ONILSIX3 O=—INLsIXd STVMIAIS 00d INIISIX ] INIOd HOIH dH 30V44NS G3HSIN S4
owmww% . 0350d0dd —O W39 3avy9 a9 ¥0014 AIHSINIA 44
. STVMIQIS/INTWINV 09 03SOdOMd L] ININIAVG 40 393 d3 V49 40 dol 9L
B ARSI S SRR BRI Zezezenenzs itz men T ST NN S V3V IdVOSANYT S gynd 40 dol ol
| % 2 o . % —
: | _ | aN3o31
NOILYOOT SIHL OL ¥3LVM A1ddNS OL 318V ANV ONITIM SI LOWLISIQ SIHL LvHL
ONV LOIMISIA ¥3LYM AITIVA 1SIM IHL AG Q3LdIOOV FWV ONV A9 GIMIIAFY N33 IAVH SNOILYOIHIOFAS ANV SNVId 3SFHL LVHL SIILYID SIHL _ N
T 02 ya)
d3S0d0dd
d41VYM = . - 0001-£89 (888) 672.-12v (606)
3v0 NOLLYHIdX3 08 | £1£76 VINYOJIMVO ‘SONVIA3Y 60,0-G¥8 (606) 9/£76 VINYOAVD ‘OLVIY
31va % 'ON 30y HFINIONT ONINOISIA 40 FUNLYNIIS _\ 9¢r—81G SIvA Fy _ 8. ‘0dvATIN08 SANVIAIY ‘M 1L61 £TTT6 VINYOAIVD ‘LNOWNY3E ANNIAY OLVIY "M SE¢
i 2 W/ FIgv0 VIHJTIQY AL 318Y0 08080S ‘133MIS IS¥l4 1SV3 162 OV 40 ALD  NIM3S
W ONILSIX3 INLISIX3 ANVANOD SY9 THL Sv9)
500N 86¥5—¥82 (¥11) ¥081-6/8 (606)
G08Z6 VINYOANYO ‘WIIHYNY 9/£76 VINYOAIVO ‘OLTVIY LLST6 VINOAMVD ‘OLVIY
VINYO4VO 40 3LVIS 0Z¢ 3LNS ‘G¥VAIINOS WIFHVNY 'S 001 INNIAY ¥3dd3d N 00§ INTISVE ‘M SS8
JHL 40 QYVONVLS MHOMYILYM VINYOAIVYO 91 ¥ILAVHO SNOILYIN93Y 40 3000 Z¢ FILL HLM JONVAY0OIY NI 38V ANV VINYOATYO 40 3LVLS 3HL 1%1Y  INOHdITAL NOSIG3 VINYO4ITYD NY¥IHLNOS — OMLO3T3 10M1SI0 Y3LYM AITIVA LSIM NEI
NI G3ISNIOM ¥IINIONT TIND ¥ 40 NOISIAYIANS 10FMIA IHL ¥IANN QINOISIA N3G IAVH SNOILVOIAIOIMS ANV SNVId 3STHL LVHL SIHILNIO SIHL
NPT SININIAOYAI ¥3LVM € L33HS SHOAIAYNd ALITILN
NOIS3d SININIAONAWI MWW ¢ 133HS
[33HS TWL L 133HS
£102/62/T) 31VQ L1-¥800C ‘# 1O3r0¥d .
/ \.m.o “YIONL _._EV%m :1OVINOD A o Lo
owmwwu/mﬁm%w‘%zm_%_ 09926 ¥ Hovag E.o SN 11€76 ¥ ‘O 00Z = | WIS " "SIILINYND NOILONYLISNOD TWNI4 NI SFIONVAIHOSIA ¥04 F1EISNOJSIY LON S| ¥FINIONI 3HL "NOILONYISNOD ANV 9NIAAIg OL HOoIyd
« =< .
O ¥ oAy 20 001 NS 2rld LIOSKIN ¥3ddn NIV NIONM HLMON Ny LIl dYIN A A SIILLNYND NMO YIFHL ONININYILIA ¥O4 JTEISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS YOLOVMINOD "AINO SISOYNd ONIONOS ANV LIN¥Id ¥O4 Q3AIN0Yd Fd¥ NOIYIH NMOHS SIILLNVND
- N
ONIIINIONI TVOHON O 0LV 444 VITVASY) 1S3 40 d3NH0O LSvAHINOS = T N "04003Y¥ 40 ¥IINIONI FHL AG IAOYddY 39 LS ANV ONILMM NI G3LSINDIY 38 TIVHS SNVId 3SIHL
Y¥33NIONT STI0S 43dOTIAIANINMO SSINAAY LO3royd uAv . N A oY b S > A OL S3IINVHO TIV "SN¥1d 3SIHL 40 S3ISN ¥O OL SIONVHO GIZIMOHLNYNN ¥04 F18vIT ¥O F1BISNOSTY @T3H 38 LON TIVHS SNYId 3SIHL ONIMVAIND HIINIONI IHL
y < r- =
m n_._u_ m= 3 013 ‘SN ANV S3X08 ALMTILN ‘SIX08 INVA Y3LVM ‘SWIN FTOHNYA TIV 3QvH9 HSINIA OL LSNra¥ TIVHS YOLOVMINOD
Z e : _ =
'NV1d SIHL HLM QITIVISNI SIILITIOVA ¥ILVM TIV ¥04 ONOS ALNVYUYM YvIA-Z HSINYN4 OL YOLOVMISNOD ] C qu . A l-p INM ¥3LVM dTa 2L "dodd _.G_._ c NI SININIMINDIY ‘STAAN TV HLIM ATdNOD TIVHS NOLOVAINGD
m =g = =
"Y3LLN9 NV 8Y¥N0 3LFYONOD 40 NOILONYLSNOD JHL ¥3L4Y ATNO QITIVISNI 38 OL SINIM HILvM X A f_ , _ | = "SNOILIONOD 40 FONVLAIOOV SNVAN YHOM 40 ONINNI9IS "SIIONVAINOSIA ANV 40 ¥IINIONI FHL AJILON OL HOLOVMINOD IHL 40 ALMIEGISNOJSIY IHL S|
o Q, : _ S — : LI "Y4OM ANV 40 INIWIONIWANOO FHL OL YOIdd ¥IINIONI IHL OL SIIONVAI¥OSIA TV 1¥0d3Y TIVHS ANV SNOISNINIQ ANV SNOILIANOD TV AJI4IA TIVHS ¥OLOVYINOD
-|_<>Om&&< DZ{ ;m_am mom l_lo_ml_lw_D O m_ £ N AT = - = n - o A ey e .\wr\\\c\%ku ..........................
3JHL OL QILLINGNS3Y 38 TIVHS NVId SIHL ‘ILVa TWAOYddY LOWLISIA FHL 40 SY¥3A OML NIHLM GIONIAWOD LON SVH NOLLONYISNOD 41 T - = = = = — — — = — -1 "43ANIONI IHL ¥O ¥INMO IHL 40 JONIOMOIN F10S FHL WOYS ONISINV ALMTIEVIT ¥O4 ONILJIOXT 103r0¥d SIHL NO MYOM 40 JONVWNOAYIJ IHL HLIM NOILOINNOO NI
> = I ‘0393TIV ¥O TV3Y ‘ALMIEVIT TIV ONV ANV WOM4 SSTTWYVH ¥IINIONT IHL ONV ¥INMO JHL ‘AINNOD IHL GTOH ONV AJINWIONI ‘ONI{IA TIVHS HOLOWHINOD JHL LvHL
‘0L343HL SININONINY ANY ONV NOLLYIN93Y ONV STINY LOMISIA INFH¥ND 3HL OL 103rENS SI FOIAYIS ¥ILVM I & AN s 'SYNOH ONIMHOM TYAYON OL GILINIT 38 LON ONV ATSNONNIINOD ATddV TIVHS INIWININDIY SIHL LVHL ‘ALYIONd ANV SNOS¥Id TV 40 ALIHVS ONIGNTONI ‘LO3r0Nd
. . = INM MIVM AV 2L X3 INT H3LVM dOV 8 X3 INT MM 4OV 2L X3 SIHL 40 NOILONYLSNOD 40 3SYN0D FHL ONMNG SNOLLIANOD 3LS 80r 404 ALMIGISNOSIY ILFTIWOD ANV 310S INNSSY TIVHS IH LVHL SIFWOV ¥IHLYNA ¥OLOVYINOD
SSALMOVS YILVM OLLSINOA Y04 SANVANVLS, LOMISIA YILVM AITIVA 1SIM IHL HLIM JONVAYOOOV NI 38 OL NOILON¥LSNOD °H = 133M41S VIYWSYD "M SN TS3HL N NIOLS. LON 80 NHOKHS SIMLOMLS 30 SLNONGD “Sadld AL WL 0.
"UIVd3Y ¥O NOILVTIVISNI ¥3LdV 3SN OL ¥OMd 1590 SAMVANVLS VMMY ¥3d q3L03ANISIA ANV QIHSNT4 38 TIVHS SNIVA ¥ILVM TV 9 ALITIGISNOASIY ANV ALMIEVIT TV SINNSSY ¥IHLYNA ¥OLOVMINOD JHL "SONIMYYA 3SIHL NO NMOHS SINMT ALMILN FHL L03L0¥d OL SIINSYIN AYVNOILNYOINd 3na TV
YL OL 4IYINDFY S| YOLOVYINOD IFHL "SNVId 3STHL NO NMOHS SV Ld30X3 SALTILN ONILSIXI ON ¥V FYIHL ‘I9TIMONY ¥n0O 40 1538 FHL OL 'SCH00IY IGVIVAY
"3QYY9 HSINIA NOY4 SINIWIUNSYAN TIV "SNY1d NO Q3IHI03dS SY 80 . Z¥ WNWININ 39 TIVHS 3did ¥398V1 ANV 2| INON TVOS JHL 40 HOYVAS V A9 Q3NIVIE0 3¥IM SNVId ISIHL NO NMOHS SFMNLONYLS dO SLINANOD ‘Sdid ALMTILN ANNO¥O¥IANN ANV 40 NOILYOOT ANV JONALSIX3 FHL
404 1,95 WNAININ 38 TIVHS ¥3ITIVAS ANV 0L SNIVA ¥3L¥M 404 .06 WAWININ 38 TIVHS STVY3LV1 JOIAY3S ¥ILVM ¥04 ¥3A0D 40 HLdIQ 4 dVIN ALINIDIA SYOLIVYLINOI OL FIILON S.HIINIONT FLVAING
1
'G4ND 3YNLNA ¥O YN0 FHL OL ¥INOIONIAYId 38 TIVHS LITLNO ¥IAVALS : 3
& 3HL "MOTT3A 1¥0D 3INO ONV ¥INI¥d L¥0O INO HLM GIINIV “IWND3 ¥O ‘0S8—4 MOTO — 2/ T X . X .9 38 TIVHS SINVMGAH 314 3 ., 2 ._
SIYMIIS y A
JUNLNA ONIHIE 21 LYNINYIL SLINM ALID NI "8HND F¥NLNA ¥O 8¥N0 40 ¥v3Y ONHIE .2 QILYNINYAL 38 0L STWYILY] JOIANIS ¥ALvm °a : - z 13S SV AYVSSIOIN IN003E SININOANS ONIYIINIONI HO SNOILOFISNI NIHM JOILON SAYA ONINYOM Z 1SVAT LV IN9 TIVHS ¥OLOVYINOD FHL "9l
INM

VHALYT J0IAY3S ¥3dd0O NO dIMOTIV 38 TIVHS 30MdS ON “INIM NIV SV JNIL JWVS 1V AITIVISNI 38 OL STVHALYT FOIAdES d3ALvM TV 0

"NOILOIJSNI WNI4 ANV @3HSNT4 SINM ‘3av¥9 OL Q3SIVY S3IX08 IATVA ANV SLINVA - *D
ONILSAL FOVAVAT '8
g "NOILOVANOO ANV TIIAMOVE ‘SLINVA ‘SONILLIA ‘SIATVA Idid 40 NOILVTIVISNI ‘ONIHONFYL ¥

Ayala Dr

'HONFYL 3dld ¥3d FOIAH3S INO "0IAY3IS ONIEE 10T HIVA ¥04 JDIAH3S 3LVEVdAS V 38 TIVHS F¥3HL "ONIM MOOT HLM SIATVA F1ONY L
X [l 40 ONIM MO0T HLIM SIAVA J1ONY +/€ X 1 HUM “4ILIAVIQ 1 NNAININ “INIT ¥3dd0D M 3dAL 38 TIVHS STVHIALYT J0IAIS ¥ILYM ‘8

A

AmH [BUOWRAW I umoig ebioa s uewssalBuoD

) MHOM
"0314193dS SV d0 3dld T43LS Q3LV0D : A4 (oo 40 S3SVYHd ONIMOTI04 JHL 40 3AVYW 34 TIVHS NOILOFASNI ‘d3A0HddY ANV Q3LO3dSNI N338 SWH 3SVHd SNOIAFHd 3FHL TIINN MIOM 40 3SYHd IN3INDISANS
ANV @3N YVI¥ON INIWN3O V9 0L ‘0GL SSVIO MO ‘3did NOYI JFTLONA 0G SSYIO SSINMOHL 38 TIVHS 2L NVHL ¥3LVIY9 3did 133LS @3ILV0D | ANV HLIM @33004d ION TIVHS HOLOVYINOO 3IHL “INIOV JIZIMOHLNY ATNA SU o0 LOMMLSIA dIIVM AITIVA LSIM IHL AG J3LO3ASNI 38 TIVHS H4OM TIV "Gl

ANV Q3NIT YVIYOW INIWID VO 0L ‘0GL SSVI0 ¥0 ‘00C SSVIQ ¥0 Idid NOMI I1LONA 0S¢ SSVI0 38 TIVHS YITIVAS ANV 0L 3did 'V

:S310N ¥31VM

“ANN3dId 3HL ¥3INI NVO INIAOM ¥O TMO4 “IWAWINY ON
IVHL 0S @3dd0LS ANV d399N7d A13¥NO3S FdV INM3dId IHL OLNI SONINIJO TIV LVHL 3YNSNI TIVHS MYOM SAVA HOV3 40 ONI FHL LV HOLOVHINOD 3HL ‘¥l

IS BIJELWISED M

"40103dSNI SLOIMLSIA IHL JO NOILOVASILYS JHL OL SA¥VD NVLS LOIMLSIA HLIM FONVAYOOOW NI 43 TIVLSNI
: 38 TIVHS ANV HONZYL NI ONIOVId OL ¥OI¥d NOILYNIAYINOD ¥3HLO ¥O ISNd WOM4 ¥OLOVMINOO 3HL AG Q3L03L0¥d 38 TIWHS 3LS IHL OL @I¥IANIQ 3did ‘€L

'103r0¥d SIHL HLIM NOILONNPNOD NI Q3OVAVA ¥O GIAOWIY ‘LNO SINIWIAOYWI ¥IHIO ¥O ¥ILLND ANV 8dND
N ‘ONIAVd ‘3SVE V0N ANV ‘403¥IHL NOILOIASIING ONIAVH AONIOV ANV ANV Y3INIONI 3HL 40 NOILOVASILYS IHL OL ‘ANIM NI 30V1d3¥ TIVHS HOLOVYINOD JHL ZL

"NOILOIGSIYNG ONIAVH AONIOV ANV 40 SINIWININDIY
‘Y14 3HL NO aLYOIONI SY QINVALSIY ATNOINVHOIN 38 TIVHS SONILLA T+ J JHL ¥O/ANY SNOILYOI4I03dS ANV SAYVANVLS LOIMISIA ¥3LVM AITIVA L1SIM ¥3d TI4HOVE HONIML TV ¥04 a3¥IND3Y 39 TIVHS SISIL NOILOVANOD ‘LI

‘0£—M "ALS LOMISIQ ¥ILVM ATTIVA ISIM ¥3d GINIVYLSIY 38 TIVHS did TV = .

¥ Sy 5 NOILOVdNOD 3AILYTIY %06 OL d3LOVANOD
by, T E E 38 TIVHS INOZ “3LVIGCINM3LNI NI NOILOVANOD ‘SISL ALISN3A 3OV1d—NI ONILFIN 1S4 LNOHLM TVIMALYA T4 NO G3ITIVISNI 38 TIVHS ONE3did ON ‘Ol

. e ©D 3 3V J2uyog M OAY LYo M oY Usuyog St Lineliog ‘0 40 INITVAINDI ANVS WNWININ ¥ HLIM TYINILYW ¥VINNYY9 38

3 016. OMQ_LOIISI d31VM AFTIVA 1SIM d3d ANIM NI INIW3AVD 30viddd ANV HON3dL ALMTILN 404 INJWIAVA ONILSIXS LNOMYS 3 o TIVHS 3did 3HL 3A08Y SIHONI (ZL) JATIML OL T14%OvE ¥O4 TVINALYW "SAHVANVLS JHL HLIM JONVA¥OOOY NI ANV ¥IINIONI FHL OL AMOLOVASILYS ¥INNVA
E| l "SNOILYDIID3dS 1OIM1SIa ¥3LYM AITIVA 1SAM ¥3d F3L NI-LND ZIX.ZL “I'd TIVLISNI NV HSINYNA @ - . . ¥V NI d30v1d 38 TIVHS T114M0v8 TV "SNOILYIIJI03dS ANV NV1d 3FHL HLM JONVAYOOJV NI JAvHO ANV 3INIT OL 3NdL J3IVAVOX3 38 TIVHS HONJYL 3did 6
V3 ¢ LL-M QLS LOMMISI ¥ILYM ATTIVA 1SIM ¥3d X0 IAWA ONV IATVA AT4¥ILING 3ONV1S 2L TWISNI ONV HSiNund | (8) VIV 103r0¥d IHL 40 3AISLNO NOILVAYOX3 SNTd¥NS TV 40 3S0dSIA TIVHS YOLOVYINOD 3FHL '8
'9Z-M "0LS LOWLISIA H3LVM ** 1 N . 7 ana .
v L | AITIVA 1S3 ¥3d Y0018 ISN¥HL HIM Z—M “QLS ¥3d ATBNISSY 440 MOT@ » “ONI NOHdIS GIL¥3IANI 2L TIVISNI NV Hiand | () | .vol —‘ —‘mlmm F F mcl F —‘mlmm —‘ —‘ : Z m< MYOM ONINNIOIE OL ¥ORd 009Z—£L2-009—1 ¥ LYV 3OIA3S ONNOYONIONN AJLON TIVHS HOLOWHINOD 3HL L

V3 4 'GL—M ‘OMA LOWISIA ¥3LVM AFTIVA 1SIM ¥3d VAOQ .8 HLUM 3OIAY3S 3814 0L TIVISNI ONV HSINYNA @ _ S3ILNIN TV 40 NOILOILO¥d FHL Y04 SINIWIONVYIY 3LVI4dO¥ddY
INVA TIVHS HOLOVMINOD FHL ‘ONILVAVOX3 OL M¥Od SINM ALMILN ONILSIXI TIV 40 HLdIA ONV NOILVOOT IHL AJIMIA ANV ¥IAOONN TIVHS HOLOVMINOD FHL 9

IAITIS OF HOS OAd 9 V NI 39 TIVHS MOTMOVE ANV ¥ILIN NIIMLIE 3did "0Z-M ANV +—M

V3 ¥ "OM@ LOWISIA MILYM AFTIVA 1SIM ¥3d ¥IINIAFYA MOTAMOVE b ONIGNTONI ¥3LIN b HLIM 30IAY3IS b TIVISNI ANV HSINYNS @ B B B B "SNV1d 3SIHL NO NMOHS 34V SFILMTIOVA HONS LON MO ¥IHLIIHM ‘SNOILVYIHO SIH WO¥A ATLOIMIONI ¥O ATLOIMIA ONILINSIY SIILMTIOVH ONILSIX3

OL JOVAVA ANV 404 J18ISNOSIY ATI10S 38 TIVHS ANV 3LS IJHL HLIM T3SWIH IZINVITIAVA TIVHS 103r0¥d SIHL NO MOM ONINYOIN¥Id MOLOVMINOD ANV 'S
"IAITIS OF HOS OAd 9 V NI 39 TIVHS MOTHOVE ANV ¥3LIN NIIMLIE 3did "0Z-M ANV S—M "OMA LOILSIA

Vi 14 YALYM AFTIVA LSIM ¥3d ¥IINIAFYd MOTMOVE 2/1—1 ONIGNTONI ¥3LIN 2/1—1 HLIM 30IAY3S .2 TIVISNI ANV HSINYNS @ “YFANIONT FHL ¥O ¥3INMO 3FHL 40 JONIOM9IN I10S IHL WHO4 ONISIMY ALMIAVIT ¥O4 ONILAIIXI ‘LOAr0oMd

S SIHL NO YHOM 40 3ONVAYO4¥3d FHL NIHLIM NOILOINNOO NI 4393TIV ¥O V34 ‘ALNIGYIT TIV ONV ANV WOM4 SSTINYVH JALVINISINAIY SIH ANV “YIINION3

v S Z-M "9MQ_LONISIO ¥3L¥M ATTIVA ISIM ¥3d ATGNISSY INVIOAH 3413 TMISNI ONY HsiNan | () JHL “4INMO JHL QTOH ANV AJINAIONI ‘ON343Q TIVHS INIWININDIY SIHL LYHL * ALYIJOMd ANY SNOSYId TIV 40 AL3HVS ONIGNTONI ‘LO3r0¥d SIHL
SNOILYOLIOIdS - 40 NOILONYISNOD 40 3SHYN0D IHL ONINNA SNOILIANOD LIS 80r ¥04 ALMIGISNOASIY F1FTdN0D ANV F10S INNSSY TIVHS IH LVHL SIIMOV MOLOVMINOD ¥

Eyl 0S¢l dT *

LOMISIQ ¥3LvM ATTIVA 1SIM ¥3d NIVA ¥31¥M (3did NO¥I 110NG) "d'T@ 05 SSY10 g TVISNI ONV HSINdNA | (2) WLd30 NI 1334 0 40 SSIOXT NI STHONGAL M0

"SNOLLYDI4I93dS a3VINDIY 39 TIVHS LINYId NOILVAYOXI VHSO-T¥O V * LOVMINOD IHL 40 34N FNIINI FHL ONING AIDHOINI ATLOMLS 38 TIVHS OL FYIFHL FONVWYOINOD
V3 | 10181SIA ¥3IVM ATTIVA 1STM Y3d NIVV M3IVM MIN 12INNOD ANV MD018 ISNMHL aNY I9NVT4 aNig 9NIISIX3 JAOWIN @ ‘SNOLLYINO3Y AL34VS VINYO4IMYO 40 31VIS JHL 40 SNOISIAOYd ANV SININININOIY IHL TV OL d3IL03Id A1SSFHAXI S| NOIINILLY SHOLOVYINOD IHL ¢

- - 0V1d NI INJAIAOAI ONILSIXT 103108d @ ‘NOILONYLSNOD 9NINNI9AgG Ol
ALVM HOINd 3IM INO ISVAT LV ¥IANIONI IHL NV LOMISIA YILVM AITIVA 1SIM HLIM JONIYIINOD NOILONYISNOD-I¥d V ¥O4 FONVYYY TIVHS HOLOVMINOD FHL T

‘ON

10141SId 43LVM AJTIVA 1LSaIM
NV1d 40 3LvAd JHL 40 SV S3ILMIOVL d3LvM JILSINOQ 404 SAYVANVLS S.LOIMISId d3LVM AITIVA 1SIM HLIM JONVAYO0IJY NI dINY0JH3d 38 TIVHS Mdom TV - °L
:SIILILNVND ? S3LON NOILONYLSNOD

-S4LON TVH3IN3O

Packet Pg. 26




3.c.b

e (4032 N OL NIANMT °N) 202254 LA VRV SNOISIAZE

40

Z 131341S VITVASYD "M

133HS 810-099 XV 0140099 (676) 0z-0g-9 "dx3 '9919£€0-800Z ¥IANNN INFWNALSNI
OL1VId JINVSSIVNId NOd1d0 71926 VO ‘INIAYI ‘8 3LINS ‘YO JLIHM 2652 120 "N SV 800Z ‘€ AINr G3Q¥003Y INFWISNNAY INM 10T £8L# JONVITANOD 40 ILVOIHILN3D INNIAY SNLOVO ANV 133WIS

910 NOA 340438 SAVA ONIXIOM OML

009¢-Lc¢

&

AW :03NJ3HI . ‘ .
MS/8S  NMVHd mZ<l_n_ ._.ZM—>_M>OW_D_ —>__ MZ_I_ W_m._.<; d3d ISIM 12 1C00 HIMON ONIZE "NVIQIHIN ANV 3SvE ONIQYVYNY3E NVS I1SIM G JONVY (JOOMION 40 ¥3INHOO 3N JHL LV LHOM 13341S 40 3SvE NI ASId SSYH8 ANNO4 vV INIFE NOILIdIS3d

‘HIYON | JIHSNMOL ‘/Z NOILO3S 40 INM LSIM IHL NOdN Q3SvE 3u¥ NOFMIH NMOHS SONIIV3E 88-GE0 ON 'Wd  (88QAVN) 61.°G9% | =NOLYATT3
6102Z/L/Z :3LVd SYANNV'Id SALVIDOSS

wowsmo LOTILSIA AALVM ATTIVA LISTM| somensam ™ Gaay . SONIV3E 40 SISV MHVINHON3E

YIGWNN gor

3343 ToLTv) \ AN,
5t

L431V 301A43S ANNOJIYIANN

1v¥3S OL 1ON
96°G8+6G NOILVLS

"IJA31S 0¥ HOS OAd 9 V NI 38 TIVHS MOTMOVE ANV d319N NIIMLIE 3dld "02—M ANV G—M "OMd LOILSId
¥ALYM ATTIVA 1SIM ¥3d ¥IINFAIYD MOTAMOVE ,2/1—1 ONIGNTONI ¥3LIW ,2/L—1 HLM J0IA3S ¢ TIVISNI ANV HSINYNA

C—M "OMA LOIYLSIA Y3IVM ASTIVA LSIM ¥3d ATGWNISSY INVHAAH 3dI4 TIVISNI ANV HSINYNA

"SNOILYI4103dS
LOIMISIQ ¥3LYM AFTIVA 1SIM ¥3d NIV ¥3LvM (3did NO¥I F11LONA) “d'I'd 0G SSY1O 21 TIVISNI ANV HSINYNA

"SNOILYOI4103dS
LOMA1SIA 31VM AJTIVA 1SIM d3d NIV ¥3IVM MIN LOINNOD ANV MO018 LSNYHL ANV JONVI4 ANME ONILSIXd JAOWIY

"JOV1d NI INJWN3IAOUdAI ONILSIXT 123104d

1IV13d NOILOINNOD W op= voul |
1334 NI 3OS
S
94 0 0¢ oy 'SIIONVAINOSIA ANV 40 |
/ Y3INIONT IHL AJLON NV NOILONMISNOD ANV 340438 (S)INIO NIOF 40 NOILYOOT T¥OLMIA ANV TWINOZIMOH AJIMIA OL ¥OLOVMINOD € —
\ "SININIAOY NI I
ONIQVY9 3LIS-NO ¥04 0Z00-81020dd ‘ON 103r0dd ‘OLTVIM JONVSSIVNIY NONIO ¥04 Nv1d ONIGYYO 3SI0Fdd — SYMOM onand 33 °Z =
'SININIAOMANI 133MIS 03ISOJO¥d ¥04 0200-810Z0dd "ON ONIMYIG ‘OLTvIY JONVSSIVNIY NO¥IMO — SHMOM Orand 33s L , 1
\\ S31ON R =
| | Z
. | | N s L LY >
\ N = | . | . | P
= LINS3d_ONY NVId-S1VaS d3d _ _ B
/ = | SINININOUN-FHYAN "dO¥d 5 B - M
Ol—— T o s : T N R
N L — / K] T B | ~
5 = zwo_zo_%_ LTV 40 ALIOF : S,
= J M/Y dOdd~ | e M/¥ dOdd—, | Bhn_u_
oy e | MI0s-d0dd - X e e T RIS dOud xuom 1sIx3 \ AN
.Z<I_ﬁ_ M_l_n_. ZO Dm._|<o_ﬁ_z_ m< DMZ_<M|_.WMM >|_|_<Q_Z<IUME mm l_l_<_|_m moz_n_l_-_L I_l_< " w >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> —W.L >>>>>>>>>>>> j;»;»;»;»;»; ;: kﬂ*ﬂ.m.q >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> —._>>>>>>>> »»>>>>>>;>m._» »»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» \_ /
'0S-M "QLS 1OMISIA ¥ILVM AFTIVA ISIM d3d CINWAISIM 3@ TIVHS did TV * o = 28] 22 I I T il B
= K %
. t
Q 9 = 99 59 79 ¢g & < i3 65
=M o 305 1SIX3 ¢ 0l 2 398 153~ & w0 B
'OMA 1OIISIQ YILYM AITIVA 1SIM ¥3d ONIX NI INGWIAV] 30¥1d3d ANV HONFUL ALILN 804 ININIAVD ONILSIX LNOMYS | : | : : : : : _ X : _ : : | & ! ARY _
"SNOILYOIAI03dS LOIMISI ¥3LVM ATTIVA 1SIM ¥3d F3L NI-1ND ,ZIX,ZL "I TIVISNI ANV HSINNA 192; & + SO 9 = &3 = %E;.. o 15 ﬁ% -/ = £ ¢ T T 1 S— 315
- = ~ = 5 O = « m __m_‘ ._.m_xm 'S 1= =
“LL=M "QLS 1OMISIA ¥3LYM ATTIVA ISIM ¥3d XO8 IATVA ONV IAVA ATRAALING 3ONVIH L TIVISNI ONY HSINANA E S > < 8 & 3 & & 2=RE A\ 2 =Rl R = R A Wm S 3 NO3¥3H TIv.14d
S N 1) 9o O |93 [ g[8 ) = 34X N = N =< |e o
'9z-M LS LONLSID ¥3LVM - W > aoofk 2 = oB78 RS SRS 31 25 SRRE S NOILOANNOD 33S
AJTIVA 1SIM ¥3d %0078 LSNYHL HLIM Z=M "QLS ¥3d ATBNISSY 440 MOT8 . “TONI NOHdIS QIL¥3ANI ,ZL TIVISNI NV HSINANA R I @y X~ @v 6YO) © @v @v @o = @y 8
=< ©
'GL—M "OMA 1ORISIQ ¥3LYM AITIVA 1SIM ¥3d ¥Od 8 HLM 30IAMIS 314,01 TIVISNI ONY HSINANA E = ). S M S _ _
IAITIS 0% HOS OAd .9 ¥ NI 38 TIVHS MOTHOVE ANV ¥3LIN NIIMLIE 3did "0Z-M ANV v—M — H4 153 £ . >> i
'OMA LOIMISIQ ILVM AITIVA 1SIM ¥3d ¥IINIATY MOTNOVE L ONIONTONI ¥3LIN 1 HLM 30IAN3S L TIVISNI ONV HSINMNA w |_|m mmn_nw <_I_<_>_ m<o =
S
=
Zz
=2
[
m

: )

Eoo b oo @ lee lelele

NOLLdI¥IS3a | ON
S310N NOILONYLSNOD
00+89 00+19 00+99 00+G9 00+¥9 00+€9 00+29 00+19 00+09
=1 Ld3A
O%=.1 "ZIMOH
4 1VOS 114044
0971 091
=
>
I—
m J0L gL9v1 G SSVI0 SSINIIHL [T 21 3T 86518 TVISN
= ® 1 wamas @
= 9 d0dd |
i B M BRI
2| X N R e S o A .
oo LS _|2 b 7RIS | Rla R @S
+ 2T+ 2 Jdeole |\ = =lo @ ==
(@) / W - —l Tlo < = Rl e m_
(@] / / M = o U,_....W o
0.l — T =2 2l O WWLY
UiV _ —— < I e NS W UiV
1 /_JI__ ——— H% ﬂ% Zhw 4B
P— — N ~ |
2 oz_mmo%_z// —— S i <SR - © ® | O
NIVA Y3LYM — T z I 2o ST il shlo
H 40 NOIL3S /F// g S 38 g wm mwm =
SNONNLINOD Y3IN30 _ S 218 gl 3 2RE~TI]
- T i | =R _eU=ELIGZ R
m T _ — = ZIPAnT|I8 =
m —- — S
— e T ONISSOMD ' 1V — =
o T/ I — T ~
et T 40 NOILD3S — T —-
R d ] // SNONNIINGD H3INZO SR PR —
Tl — 30V44NS| HSINLY 0350d0Yd T-
AN (MIIVM YIA0 A = e e ——— e ——— =
s <2
081l 30V44NS HSINK ONUISIX T S = 08l
/////.lllll/ll/ wm
e oK T T |
=t
25
=
=2
(=
m

Packet Pg. 27




3.c.b

e (4032 N OL NIANMT °N) 202254 LA VRV SNOISIAZE

40

¢ 131341S VITVASYD "M

910 NOA 340438 SAVA ONIXIOM OML

133HS 81¥0-099 -XVd 0140099 (676) 02-0g-9 "d3 '9919¢£0-800Z YIANNN INIWNYLSNI 009¢-Lcc
AN :G2I93HD OLTVld JONVSSIVNAd NOd1dO 71926 WO ‘INIAYI ‘g 3LINS ‘OYOY FLIHM 2652 1200 “oN SY 8007 ‘67 AINC G30¥003¥ INIWLSNNGY 3NN 107 €81 JONVITAN0D 40 UVOILYI0 NIV SNLOVD ONY L334IS “
. ¥3d 1SIM 121200 HINON ONI3 ‘NVIORIIN GNY ISV ONIGUVNY3E NVS ‘LS3M G 30NV QOOMYON 40 ¥INY0D 3N FHL IV 1HOM LI3WIS 40 ISv8 NI SIQ SSv¥8 ONNOJ ¥ ONI3E NOLLINOSI 3344 TIOLTIVY \ oA\
AS/ES _NMVHQ SNV'Id INJNIAOddAT INIT d3LVM SHANNY HIMON | dHSNMOL ‘£Z NOILO3S 40 3NM ISIM 3HL NOAN Q3SvE ¥ NOZWIH NMOHS SONRYAg 89-GE0 "ON W8  (88UAWN) 6)/'G9¥1=NOLLVAZT3 DD ><
6102/P1/C_:31VQ SHOAIINNS AN SHLVIODOSS SONINY3 40 SISV WAYINHONIS QESIEE S
wovsae | T LSIA ddLVM AATIVA LS4 oo T ® NHATV LYTIV 30IA¥3S ANNOYOYIANN
Wooop= woul |
1334 NI 3W0S
2Z°98+SL NOILYIS
7IV130 NOILOINNOD i oo / |
<
— B
~ ™~ = O
/ E
\ . -
\ A 3
>
‘SHONVAIOSIA ANY 40 \ <
MIINION3 3HL AJLON ONV NOILONMISNOO ANY 340438 (S)INIOd NIOP 40 NOLYOOT TWOLLMIA GNY TYINOZRIOH AJMIA OL HOLOWINOD '€ N M
"SININIAOCHNI _— Z 7 L :: N \2 ]
ONIQVO JLS-NO ¥04 0Z00-8L0ZGdd "ON 103r0¥d ‘OLTViY JONVSSIVNIY NOWIAO 404 Nv1d ONIQYSO 3SI03¥d - SH¥OM Oand 335 2 cC my |
‘SININIAOYNI 13IS (3S0d0Yd 404 0200-810Z0dd "ON ONIMYHA ‘OLTViY JONVSSWNZY NOYIAO — SHIOM orgnd T3S L | mi Bl :
S310ON YALVM oV .9 ISIKT ——— | Lwy3d la %ﬂmwmz%&mw%& ,‘ _ =
\ | SINFNIRONAN VAN 10N >
.~ B — —Fd - n ﬁﬂm_
Joon / IS 40y 09 ISIX3 5 8 3 X
VA dIY "SI D LD =
NYId FHL NO GALYOIONI SV GINIVMISIY ATIVOINVHOIN 38 TIVHS SONILLY TV * — —/ N Q1 N W4 dodd~ | W ot >
0£—M QIS LOMISIO ¥3LVM ATTVA ISIM ¥3d CINWAISRY 38 TIVHS did TV * s Yol dov 2L ‘LS . \\\o\&\w T R e T R Y (ST 15
_ __ ~ I B ;
O NOZ¥3H TIV13d DUt | e \ ﬁ 3
— @ow.mntk . 5 9%0 d0dd~ z
- sty %S 5
‘OMQ LOMISIA ¥3LVM ATTIVA LSIM ¥3d NI NI ININIAVE 3OVId3Y ONV HONIWL ALMILN 04 INIW3AVA ONLSIX3 1nomvs | QD) NOILY3INNOI 33S ToEAl N e = T T e e : EE e =
% 2 L= L/ = o7 69
'SNOLIYOLIO3dS LORLSI ¥3LVM AJTIVA ISIM ¥3d 33 NI-1ND Zix,Z) “T0 TIVISNI ONY HsiNund | (B) 105 Is0a~ /_ .\\ ) T 57 = wr ) : x dwal @ o
= . 5 3
LL-M QLS OISO Y3LVM ATTIVA ISIM ¥3d XO8 INWA ONY INTVA ATRILING FONVIS 20 TIVISNI NV Hsivend | (8) e 7Z4R0% Y, O «_g SR @ “ “ “ “ Wg “ “ o
- : vl I is—2 oL B 2L ! L ALp eyt J = . 69 g
92-M "QLS LORISIO ¥3LVM - fosN 3w 103 S Ny Ny Ny e T T S b § o o
AJTIVA 1S3M ¥3d %0078 ISNYHL HLM LM QLS ¥3d ATEAISSY 440 MOTE & “TONI NOHdIS ILYIANI 2L TIVISNI NV HsNdnd | (D) | LS-A) 3ATVA_1SK3 I P~ = = PERS . o8 8 M
el IV WVA30 “INE D 0000401, G-y 2oNE Sl sk R SN ol m
SL—M "OMQ LONISIQ ¥3LvM AITIVA LSIM ¥3d VOOU 8 HLM JOINS3S W3 01 TIVISNI ONV HSIN¥Nd | () 33UIS VIVASYOINI D 1216 4+5Z TN oG ERES =1 S <mas ‘ =L gy
+ ES = = S A= = G o
IAITIS OF HOS OAd 9 ¥ NI 38 TIVHS MOTIOVE ONV ¥3LIN NIIMLIE 3did 0Z—M ONY v | T SNG) ® ©) O ® ©) ng
‘MO LOMISI ¥3LVM AITIVA LSIN ¥3d HIINIATMD MOTHIOVE 1 ONIONTONI ¥3LIN 0 HLM JOINIS b TIVISN NV HSNaNi | () T H\\ S m
|—
IAITIS O HOS OAd .9 ¥ NI 38 TIVHS MOTIOVE ONV ¥3LIN NIIMLIA Idid 0Z-M ONY G-M "OMQ LOMISIa T18v0 ISix3 iy VO 'M m
MIIVM AJTIVA 1S3 ¥3d M3LNIARAD MOTHIOVE /1L ONIMTONI 33N 2/1=1 HUM 30I43S 2 TIVISNI ONY HSiNin | () W4 1SIX3 -4 a—— SOHL .9 WOWINI (05Z8-0-095) 133418 VIVASYO u
T g ATHONCD UM ATRINDIS  SONI N3O ONINIVAGY
Z-M "OMQ LOWISIQ ¥3LvM ATTIVA 1SIM ¥3d ATGWISSY INVHOAH I3 TIVASNI ONv HSINund | (©) (25-1) WA Ispa—" Sho & 1N e g A Sy a0 e
SNOLLYOI03dS " LGS 0¥ sy uSixa YRV XMOM NHUM S T 4 GITVISNI 3 0L S
LOISI ¥3IVM AJTIVA 1SIM 43d NIVW ¥31¥M (3did NOMI FT110NG) “dIa 0G SSYID 2L TIVASNI ONV HSINand | (2) | + (NoQNvaY) di0 ,ZL MIN J¥IHM NOIYOOT IV J10H 10d OL YOIOWINOD
L N3V 0PN T CISiKIH| NMONINA SI NOLYOOT TWOLMIA GNV TVINOZIMOH LovX3
"SNOLLYOLI03dS 05 52 1S3 'NOONVEY S| INNIAV ¥v030 ONOTY NIVW Y3LvM 72 ONLSIX3
10RIISIQ Y3IVM AJTIVA IS3M ¥3d NIVA ¥3LVM MIN LO3NNOO ONY 0018 ISN¥HL ONv 39Nv14 anna oNisia 3nonad | (L)
30V1d NI INIWIAONANI ONLLSKA 103108d | (d) d3LVM T «
d3IVM
NOLLdI¥IS3a | 'ON _ o

00+¥. 00+€. 00+¢. 00+1. 00+0. 00+69 00+89

F=_1 143N
Oy=_ ‘ZIYOH
B 0S/ SSV10 9SINYOHL "dTd 2L 41 L2955 TWISNI
P
| A o I
= INET A IN
< < << L W
6 m@ Flelan
. BIPBNE] AN ¥3LYM ONOA3E Wv_
S =u] 3 USSR ANV QL T3TIVAvd
RSB Ee T dEEsEE © (Sdd 5-9) B, Q
NNMWH@W mmc ,M e A S SINN 39S 40 OINE I
B REFLTINS — o= = It INYE ONILSXI | 3L M = ©) —
oINS + 4 — G| On / S Slo =g =
091 =z Bz ---=IY [ o= SR o ] PR D A 9 m 0941
IV ~ TS ® oo DT = H—yUIVy
// L L =R Tlo alid o S (@)
™ —~= g4 vz |8 ®© - oo
__z < Ol = rl P +
. == =2 5|3 AN O) o
(Noawvew) | T | el SN S 38 Lo S
dod 09 . - it S — (
ot IND Y3LVM Fe* T Vol T — TR Slm Yo gl& o
dog (§'65v1) < AN (02005 1) ”_”Tl/ 9200y T = B AR B~ o
v ONISS0¥0 ' ¥ T — : SIS .
NIV J31VM —— | L ZB .
40 NOILO3S o — _/// S|
1 SNONNLLNOD ¥3INID g I e S\ |m
\ [ {=
/1/ = T _ m
S ———— 3N Y3LYM 43A0 T
T N M e il e el A R 4] FOVAINS HSINIA ONILSIX3 ONISSOYD 1Y T
==ES—a \| NIV H3LVM m
0411 T L 40 NOILD3S Mm%
V&V ¥ INM MILYM Y3N0 \ ] i R SNONNIINOD d4INO — V&VVF
JOV44NS HSINIA ONILSIX3 T )
"SIONVAVITO NNAININ 30IADYd
NV SLOMANOD QIOAY QL SINIWININDIY
LOMISIQ ¥3LYM ATTIVA ISIM ¥3d
NIVW 3dOY ¥0 ,3WWNS,| OL OIIVHINOD

Packet Pg. 28




Exhibit C

3.c.b

Packet Pg. 29




2552 WHITE ROAD, SUITE B « IRVINE, CA 9261 3.c.b

ALDEN & 949/660-0110 FAX 949/660-0418

S S 0 CIATE S CIVIL ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS - PLANNERS

J/N:1918-565-001 DATE: 4/3/2019

ENGINEER'S COST ESTIMATE
FOR
WVWD - WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS
OPERON RENAISSANCE RIALTO
1355, 1375, 1415 W. CASMALIA STREET

D19001
WATER IMPROVEMENTS
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY [ UNIT | UNIT COST TOTAL COST
MOBILIZATION 1 Ls [$ 663000]8% 6,630.00
1 |REMOVE EXISTING BLIND FLANGE AND THRUST BLOCK AND 1| EA [$ 3260.00|% 3,260.00
CONNECT NEW WATER MAIN PER WVWD.
2 |FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" CLASS 50 D.I.P. WATER MAIN PER 1350 | EA | $ 83.00 | $ 112,050.00
WVWD
3 |FURNISH AND INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY PER WVWD W-2. 5| EA |[$ 7,610.00]$ 38,050.00
4 [FURNISH AND INSTALLL 2" SERVICE W/ 1-1/2" METER INCLUDING 1- 4 EA [$ 364500 $ 14,580.00
1/2" BACKFLOW PREVENTER PER WVWD W-5 & W-20 (INCLUDE 6"
SLEEVE).
5 |FURNISH AND INSTALL 1" SERVICE W/ 1" METER INCLUDING 4 EA [$ 3,300.00]$ 13,200.00
1"BACKFLOW PREVENTER PER WVWD W-4 & W-20 (INCLUDE 6"
SLEEVE)
6 |FURNISH AND INSTALL 10" FIRE SERVICE W/ 8" DCDA PER WVWD 2| EA [$ 5,000.00($ 10,000.00
W-15.
7 |FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" INVERTED SIPHON INCL 4" BLOW OFF 1| EA [ $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
PER WVWD W-7 AND W-26.
8 |FURNISH AND NSTALL 12" FLANGE BUTTERFLFY VALVE AND VALVE 3] EA [$ 217000 ($ 6,510.00
BOX PER WVWD W-11.
9 |FURNISH AND INSTALL 12"x12" CUT-IN TEE PER WVWD 1| EA [§ 750000 (% 7,500.00
10 |SAWCUT PAVEMENT AND REPLACE PER WVWD W-1 7910 | SF_[$ 10.00 | $ 79,100.00
SUB-TOTAL $ 294,250.00
10% CONTINGENCY $ 29,425.00
TOTAL $ 323.675.00

Packet Pg. 30




Exhibit D

3.c.b

Packet Pg. 31




BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADMINISTRAT) 3.c.b

Dr. Michael Taylor . w estVall ey Clare.nce C. Mansell, Jr.
President, Board of Directors . . Interim General Manager
Kyle Crowther /\\Wate' District Ricardo Pacheco
Vice President, Board of Directors — ———— Assistant General Manager
Dr. Clifford O. Young, Sr. Deborah L. Martinez
Director ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952 Human Resources
Greg Young WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT’S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE A RELIABLE, and Risk Manager
Director SAFE-DRINKING WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS PRESENT Naisha Davis
Donald Olinger AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE Chief Financial Officer
Director WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION,

Crystal L. Escalera

Board Secretary

Patricia Romero
Assistant to the Board Secretary

2018 HOLIDAY LIST
MONDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2019 HOLIDAY LIST
TUESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY
MONDAY, JANUARY 21 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18 PRESIDENT’S DAY
MONDAY, MAY 27 MEMORIAL DAY
THURSDAY, JULY 4 INDEPENDENCE DAY
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2 LABOR DAY
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11 VETERANS DAY (OBSERVED)
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28 THANKSGIVING
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 29 DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2020 HOLIDAY LIST
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY
MONDAY, JANUARY 20 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

855 W. Base Line Rd., P.O. Box 920 | Rialto, CA 92377-0920 FAX (909) 875-7284 Administration

Ph: (909) 875-1804 | Fax: (909) 875-1849 FAX (909) 875-1361 Engineering

www.wywd.org FAX (909) 875-1849 Packet g. 32




West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 10, 2019
TO: Engineering and Planning Committee
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER A WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALLATION
AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT EL RIVINO INDUSTRIAL I, LLC.

3.d

BACKGROUND:

On September 20, 2018, the Board of Directors approved a Water System Infrastructure Installation
and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”), with Oakmont El Rivino, LLC, for a development
located at the northeast corner of Cactus Avenue and El Rivino Road in the unincorporated
community of Bloomington, as shown in Exhibit A. At the request of the property owner, the
approved Agreement, shown in Exhibit B, was revised to name El Rivino Industrial I, LLC as the
“Developer” for the project and not Oakmont El Rivino, LLC. The proposed phase development
still includes the construction and operation of a 1,264,281 square-foot warehouse with offices in the
first phase, and a second 984,581 square-foot warehouse with offices in the second phase. The
development is still required to construct a new 12-inch water main on El Rivino Road and Cactus
Avenue and install water services for domestic, fire and irrigation purposes.

DISCUSSION:

In order to incorporate the Developer name change, the West Valley Water District (“District”) and
El Rivino Industrial I, LLC will need to enter into a new Agreement. This Agreement will outline
the responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance, indemnification
and bonding requirements as well as conveyance and acceptance of the water system by the District.
Attached as Exhibit C is the revised copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and
Conveyance Agreement for this development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee approve the new
Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with El Rivino Industrial I,
LLC. and have this item considered by the full Board of Directors at a future meeting.

Packet Pg. 33




Respectfully Submitted,

A ~

gtz o, (VoA

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

AN:ce

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
2. Exhibit B - Water System Infrace Agreement with Oakmont El Rivino
3. Exhibit C - Water System Agreement with El Rivino Industrial I, LLC

3.d

Packet Pg. 34




EXHIBIT A

3.d.a

Packet Pg. 35




uu_uﬁm_..a”é\/.v/\ 8102/02/8 318 9AY SNh}oe ) pue OUIALY [T
m v HqIyx3

Aafrep3sd

.
“pajeroaidde aq [|Im SI0118 AUB JO UOHEIYIOU UBASMOH Jo ssaidxe Jayya
‘1on0sjeym puny Aue jo Ajuessiem Aue Jnoypm dew siyy sepiroid 2y, ‘asn lenojed
© 10} )iy J0 ajeunooe Ajjesoduwa) Jo Ajleneds Jayyie ale sainjes) s)i Jo dew ayj JUBLIEM Jou




EXHIBIT B

3.d.b

Packet Pg. 37




3.d.b

1.6

/\& ﬁ‘:ﬁg: ‘l’)istrict

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 20, 2018
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., Interim General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER A WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALLATION
AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT WITH OAKMONT EL RIVINO, LL.C

BACKGROUND:

Oakmont El Rivino, LLC. (“Developer”) is the owner of land located at the northwest corner of
Cactus Avenue and Fl Rivino Road in the unincorporated community of Bloomington, known as
3520 S. Cactus Avenue (“Development”), as shown in Exhibit A. The proposed development has
two phases and will begin by constructing a 1,264,281 square-foot warehouse with offices in the first
phase, and a second 984,581 square-foot warchouse with offices in the second phase. In developing
this land, the Developer is required to construct a new 12-inch water main on El Rivino Road and
Cactus Ave and install water services for domestic, fire and irrigation purposes.

DISCUSSION:

In order to construct the water faciliies needed to supply water to the Development, West Valley
Water District (“District”) and the Developer wish to enter into a Developer-Installed Water System
Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”). This Agreement outlines the
responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance, indemnification and
bonding requitements as well as conveyance and acceptance of the water system by the District.
Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance
Agreement for this development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Engineering and Planning Committee recommends the Board of Directors to approve the
Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with Oakmont El Rivino LLC.

Respectfully Submitted,

Packet Pg. 38




N

LUadnez C. f‘-ﬂ; oA ol

] .'.:I |l
A,

Clarence Mansell Jr., Intérim General Manager

DGice

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map

2. Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement

MEETING HISTORY:

09/10/18

Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

3.d.b

1.6

= et |

Packet Pg. 39




EXHIBIT A

3.d.b

1.6.a

Packet Pg. 40




= el o 9AY SNJOED PUE OUIARY |3
e Vv 3qiyxg

Packet Pg. 41

*pajeoasdde aqg ||
‘1aneasjeym pup fue jo Ajuenem Aue Jno

520p INq SI0L3 JO 334} 5| dBW SIY) UNSUS 0) WOYd Kiana saxew PUsIg Jeiep LETRECTTY
1 W ==

+ el
eary sanes o [ B

i

S
e

S




3.d.b

1.6.b

EXHIBIT B

Packet Pg. 42




3.d.b

1.6.b

WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into and effective as of by and between OAKMONT EL RIVINO,
LLC (“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (“District”) who agree as
follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as El Rivino Industrial I, LLC —
Phase I and as more fully (or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the
Developer is desirous of obtaining a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public
fire protection purposes and is desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public
water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's own expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LL.C — Phase
I, as approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in accordance with District-approved design
standards and specifications, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's most recent Rules and Regulations (the “Rules
and Regulations™), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County of
San Bernardino, State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and
other legal requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and
property (all of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein
at times as “Legal Requirements™).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, and any available
plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

1

D15006

Packet Pg. 43




3.d.b

1.6.b

1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, and all Legal
Requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the estimated
construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager”) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4, The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a preconstruction
meeting with the District at the District's headquarters no less than five (5) working days prior to
commencement of construction.

2.5.  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations, shall be
performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by the District and
is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of "C-34" Pipeline or
Class "A" General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and the selected pre-
approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for review and
approval.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's own expense prior to construction.

D15006

1

Packet Pg. 44




3.d.b

1.6.b

3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's own expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

4, INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2,  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a. General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b. Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

c. Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers® Compensation Insurance”). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when

DI15006

Packet Pg. 45




3.d.b

1.6.b

combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3,  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a.  The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating" and a
"financial rating" of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c. Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developet’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d. Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a. The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

4

D15006

Packet Pg. 46




3.d.b

1.6.b

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall generate an engineer's cost estimate based on the water system plans
provided to the District. The estimated costs, attached herein as Exhibit "C", will be submitted to
the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding requirements for
the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer and approved for
construction by the District. The sole intent and purpose of the engineer's estimate is to establish
a cost valuation for bonding purposes only.

5.2. Performance Bond:  Developer engineer's estimate for the water system
improvements for El Rivino Industrial I, LLC — Phase I, is FIVE HUNDRED FORTY-ONE
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND 0/100 DOLLARS ($541,100). Developer shall and by this
Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful performance of this Agreement and all of its
terms and conditions by providing the following: Developer shall provide the District with either
an irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the District or a
performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by the State of California and authorized to
do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable until such improvements are accepted by
the District. The irrevocable letter of credit or performance bond shall be in the amount FIVE
HUNDRED FORTY-ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND 0/100 DOLLARS
($541,100) equal to 100 percent of the approved Developer’s estimate.

5.3.  Warranty Bond: Developer shall, in addition, and by this Agreement does guarantee
to the District that, for two years after the District's acceptance of Developer-installed and
completed water facilities and appurtenances, such facilities and appurtenances shall be free from
any and all liens and encumbrances and free from any and all defects in the materials or
construction thereof. The two-year guarantee shall be either an irrevocable letter of credit from a
recognized financial institution acceptable to the District or a warranty bond in the amount of
FIVE HUNDRED FORTY-ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND 0/100 DOLLARS
($541,100) equal to 100 percent of the Developer’s estimate beginning at the date of the
acceptance of the water facilities by the District.

6. MATERIALS

6.1.  The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable Legal Requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1.  All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

D15006

= e |

Packet Pg. 47




3.d.b

1.6.b

7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Attn: General Manager
Post Office Box 920
Rialto, CA 92377
RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LLC — Phase I

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:
Oakmont El Rivino, LL.C
Attn: Kristin Paul, Vice President
20411 SW Birch Street, Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660
RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LLC — Phase I

7.4. Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:
SURETY NAME:
ATTN TO:
ADDRESS
RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LL.C — Phase [

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.  The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “D”.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds and/or irrevocable
letters of credit in the amounts provided herein and approval by the District and upon payment of
all applicable charges, the Agreement shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District
shall return an original copy of the signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to
proceed to construct the water system facilities using the form contained in Exhibit "E".

9. INSPECTION

9.1.  Itis understood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District
requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in

6

DI15006

Packet Pg. 48




3.d.b

1.6.b

preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4,  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice, without any liability
whatsoever to the District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement,
or the District approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a
satisfactory and workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in
the event the materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6.  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

D15006

a e |

Packet Pg. 49




3.d.b

1.6.b

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including As-Built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a.  That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

D15006
—~ 1

Packet Pg. 50




3.d.b

1.6.b

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall pay actual costs for inspection and plan check. All costs and fees
required, as outlined in the cost letter, shall be paid in full prior to the execution of this
Agreement.

15.2. Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall furnish an irrevocable letter of credit to the District or a
warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of Developer’s estimate) for a period of two years as stated
in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-built drawings with contractor redlines and AutoCAD files,
materials list with quantities, labor, equipment, and materials, water system cost breakouts,
compaction test report signed and sealed by a California Registered Engineer, notice of
completion filed with San Bernardino County Recorder, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required
easements for water facilities and unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material
providers, Upon compliance with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall
prepare the conveyance agreement accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address
provided herein. Title to the ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be
conveyed to the District. The District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to
furnish water service to the development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's
ordinances, policies and Rules and Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1.In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be

9

D15006

Packet Pg. 51




3.d.b

1.6.b

required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D15006

Packet Pg. 52




3.d.b

1.6.b

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., Interim General Manager

DEVELOPER:

Oakmont El Rivino, LL.C
a Delaware limited liability company

By: Oakmont El Rivino, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

By: Date:
Kristin Paul, Vice President
Authorized Agent

11

D15006

Packet Pg. 53




Exhibit A

3.d.b

1.6.b

Packet Pg. 54




"} SRR 9AY SNnjoe) pue oulAly |3
i NN v Hquxa

Packet Pg. 55

g @yl "asn Jejnoped

eds Jayya aie S3.Nje3) i) Jo dew Ay} JuBLEem jou

2 0 Hoys AUsha saxell q Jeiep AS|lBA 1S9
o St ]

E T mm‘_<8w>._mmo>>>>>D...

e R

Sy P e
W Ly LA




Exhibit B

3.d.b

1.6.b

- ]

Packet Pg. 56




3.d.b

vz 1] 3SYHd — JTI ‘| TYIYLSNONI ONIAIY 13 LTSN RIS 1, ik o e R | R 2 i s e S ik o o
a Q4 ONIAY 73 ONY "3AY SNLIVD 40 ¥3N¥OD MN T 2pos i s B KR N4 6 TN i e T T A F ST el
ST | 40d SNY1d LNIWIAONAIWI INITHILYM WU ONYT + SHREINING TS —— L P I i W OIS0 S oL o 1 TheR SORMN i DL W 0
Fhe il \Qﬁ\\ ﬁttht.ﬁm mmanQkO -~y p= 3344 TIOL WD d.—.‘hg li"h".l&ﬂm&i'f!l!lill
LIIM1SIO HILYM ATTIVA LSTIM - - - ke [ | o | A I e oy sovan P RS GUEOF CTAGNES ik Ko i S S [re—

1-ORAR— SCLBEINM O\ PCLEEC e - OB\ D
e A r—— 900510 #193r08d

Z 3NOZ 3¥nss3dd

alvg T UOUYRAUS

“NOLYIO SIHL 3AM3S OL HALYM AlddnS OL TIEY
GNY ONFTIM S| 1OBUSIO 3HL LYHL ONY LORLSIQ MELYM ASTIVA 1S3H ML AG @LII0Y
ONY AB [3W3WIY K338 3AVH SNOUYDLD3S ONY SNYTd 3STHL LYHL S3ULAGS SIHL

HILYM

ANGRUNYE3A Bl DLV D ALD
Ay b 118 ADNTOY SHH 40 SHOIYMIS

ASNEIY 0 INVN

G (BADHGAY ONY (IWIASYH MGLSAS NOUDGLOM Rld

EELE]

— YO 3UYO NOUWMAO P CON IOM  NTINONI KOS 0 SHOIYNOS

“YINNOWTYD 40 AUYIS JHL JO OWYONYIS

SHIOMELYM YINLITIYD 9k MALAYHD “SNOUYINGI 0 3000 7T TLL HLIA SINVROIIY
I Y ONY YINHOAMYD 0 LUVIS NI CISNION HIENORG TAD ¥ 40 NOSWMIANS 1I3M
W0 H3ONN @INISI0 NIIE SAYH SNOLVYOLSISS ONY SNYd 3SIHL LYHL S3ULHED SHL

N9IS3d

NYd SIKL HLM QETIVLSNI
SAUNOYS ELYM TV 304 ONCA ALNYMNYM ¥Y34 T HSINW QL HOLJVHINGD Th

ALLAD ONY ONY
MY AUSWINGD 40 NOUDMUISNOD IHL HILIY ATNO (ETIVLSHI 30 TIM INMHGLYM TH

DINYL XY3RE ¥ 40 350 3HL LAOHLA QLIBIHOEd
51 WELSAS NOLLNGRLSI 5.LIRLGID WL OL QELOINNGD AN I ¥ 30 380 JHL “U

TYADHAdY ONY
MIAZH HO4 LGSO 3HL (U CALUNENSTH 38 TIVHS Nvld SHL “LLYOD TYACHAdY
1DMUSIT 3HL JO SY3A (2) OAL NIHLW. CSONIMMOO LON SYH NOWODMHISNGD dI “OF

DUHIHL SLNGHONGHY ANV
ANY SHOLLYINOZH ONY STINY LOMISK LN3HEMD 3HL OL LO3FENS SI IDWKIS WIVA '8

“SIUMOV4 MLYM JUSINCT BO4 SCHVONVLS,
LORLLSIO WEALYM AJTIVA 1S3W 3HL HLW 3ONYQHO3JY NI 38 OL NOUDNHISNGD B

YI¥e3Y HO NOUYTIVISHI ALY 35N QL HORMd
ISB0 SCUYONYLS YAMY 130 QELDINISK ONY CEHSTU 38 TIVHS SNIVA MGLYM TV °L

30VH0

HSINI WOMd SINIFGHNSYIN TIV SNYId NO QOUD3ES S¥ 5O Zr MIMINM 38

TIVHS 3éid AC0MY] ONY ZL 304 16C ANANIA 38 TIVHE M3TIVAS ONY DL SNIVA
WILYA HO4 50T WIFINN 38 TIYHS STVREELYT 30AMSS MILYA H0J HOADO 40 HLE3O B

B0 JWNLMA HO BHND 3HL OL AV IDIGNGREY
38 TIVHS ITUNO ¥3MVALS .+ 3HL MOTTA 1YOD 3NO ONY H3Md L¥CD 3NO KM
TLNYd “T¥MO3 ¥0 059 TOON MO E/1-Z X ¥ X .9 38 TIVHS SINVEQAH 384 6

IVAIAS JUNLM ONIMIE Zh ALYHIRGL SUAM ALD NI
GUND JHLAY JO UY3H ONIGE ZI CELYNIRRGL 38 TIWHS STMHELYT JWALTS WEIVA ¥

3NN TYHALY] 30WNIS H3dd0O NO BMOTIY 38 TIVHS 30Mes ON
AN NIYR SY 3R 3RVS ML LY GITIVISN 20 TIVHS STYMELYT 30AMS Wiy T ¢

CHINGHL 3did 34 IDMEIS NG “0SAMIS ONGE L0 HOY3 ¥04 3DAMES
ALYHYAIS ¥ 38 TIVHS JHGHL SN X007 SNAYH SIATVA JONY b X L HLW
“ELIVIC | WIAININ SN H3dd00 )l 3d4L 38 TIVHS STVHGLYT 30WES WIYM T

@3S SY 80 Idid TS @YD
QNY (GNTT HYLHOM LGS0 YD 0L ‘051 SSYTD B0 Sdid NGB TILONG 05 SSY R
38 TIVHS ZL NYHL MALWEMO 3dld “THALS CEALYOD ONY CENM HYLHCM LNGMED
¥D 0L ‘0FL SSYT ¥0'3did TIUONO OET SSYD 38 TVHS MATIVAS ONY 0L 3did 4

S3LON H3L¥Mm

Packet Pg. 57

PackstPg.&4 |

JUNSTIONT ONY IATVA B

3ATVA KELNE

@l

ANVHOAH 3d1d @l
—F—
——

ANIDP TYDINVHIAN

30NV et i—

NOLLOMALSNOD 0L
H0ldd SIUNLA ONUSEA 40 SNOLYATT W W —@—
ONY SNOLYDOT AJREA TIVHS HOLOVAINGD ;W0 ——
EOIIVEINGY AL SO FESITELVR

YINYOAMYD 40 AUVIS "NVIGREH
ONIGHYNZE NYS ‘1S3M § 30NVY “HINON L JIHSNMOL 'SZ NOUZES 40 HALNMC

T 1ME LI HOMCL K3d SABONVHD CMOGHTROCNN HGAD 3N A0VM, TIISN! m 0%

s LN

N TWNA SSORD T4 ONUSIG OL 1INNed (@) VI b

Bk AT LS TR U3 WA UV 0BHGO T TMISN @) Wiz

NOH TWINA T LZIXTIRTL TSN (@) v

CT—M DD OIS OWAA Mid MOOOWE THNCSIHG CIDOMH I LONHISNCD e
B2-M QS ¥3d CINGONYEY 38 Ol INVH Tdld ONUSIGH we

NOMl TWONG 32V QNN T4 TVISHI we

“Li=K THD "0IS “TAKM i TATA KAGLNG TL TSH @3) vi e
=M NG “TUS TAAK 304

“(NOUYONI) M3UIN T KUK 3ONGS Wlva 2 ThasHl 69 v b

asn JoN
@sa Jow
oWl T1ana T exzixzt Tvs €3 we
ToM T S TN 14 KRGS NG T TSN () W
Sl=M IS QWK 33d KIGAGSSY SATVA JEEHO
EﬂEb.EEﬁEuE.«-d«E@ ac
o Mo, JSe (2 S W) Nid NOLTLOM B 104 oM T €8 b
81~ 300 TS TRT 154 WA el B1 W e 2 () WO
PRURURKS SIS 4 0 S5V SKCHL 4 KR TIN5 e (68 oeie
“Wd L0 DS

ORISR ATHIRYCON MY N0 TIUON 30 TS SRILLL O Suar T
“Te-A S LoMICK M3d CINMLLS ATMQOLN 38 TV 3dd KO JLIND TV AONH

“EION NOLONHISNGS BV XI5
oW ALINIDIA

OL7VId 40 ALID 3HL NI
I 3SVHd - 9711 ‘1 TVIHLSNANI ONIAIY 13

dod

SNVid LNIJW3IAOHLNI H3ILVAM
LAIOIHLSIA H3IALVM AITIVA LSE3M




3.d.b

Packet Pg. 58

FackstPg. 63

oo || 3SYHd — OT1 ‘1 IVIMLSNANI ONIAY 13 et iEr LI P ITEHT TNHS SV . s
=2 ) 0 ONUAIS T NY “3AY SIUOYD 40 ¥3NA0D MN st g s 17 0] e pomw | . s o s a2 s mem s s T .10 2
5.5 | ¥0d SNVTd LNIWIAOUAWI INITHILYM 4, SRS YT ~ SN 7 —— LT oy i 0 CHfCEoto Al G Yo 8 Thl DY . B e o
“auf mbmt_mm_—h\ £ M.NE.M__Q&O £t ™ 3344 TIOLIED oS T 5 Lok ST A BU 0 MISases . S 34 s Boues 2 o
L31¥1S10 ¥3LVM ASTIVA LSEM - v [ | o TN — iy ias AR e CAETacime: T e Hi EHA-or 1 e BN MO e
I\ LAt
e SIN (5. wiod) Swss = pouvaT
SHIERYAD T ANINNGD DWAS T 04 3WAWG 1Y TR Y
— NOLONESND oL — (3} 0,008 24 3 o 0 43014 I ‘OM T 0 O I 0 T 0k
INUSIX3 30 SNOLYAST3 - 1500 “OH XVIRCICN ALNIC) CNIVIGON WYS
QNY SNOUYOOT AJREA TIVHS MOLOVHINGD ANVIIA 30 AT X P X -9 FRO0L
HOLOVAEINGD 0L 3000N
@sn o8 @) @0 10w
Jrrapr—. NoKI T30 S50 T OHUSIG 0L 100 D) NN TN Tk ILTIXEL THISH
e = e = HYE-M A ‘LIS TWAR 134 INVA MY 08NC0 2 ThISN! (D) M NG S "THAN Hd CGSSY WA 3 TSN ()
ok % o 0z O N TN Tl XTI TSN ) LD TS T Wi AT SRS T o T €
OZ=M "OM0 QLS QWA M3d MTLDOVE JUNSSRAd OONMGY T LOMUSNGD EEEEFEE‘EEEEE%@
SZ-M OIS M3 TNOONYVEY 30 QL INVEQUH Juld ONULSIG J—nlgdﬁdﬂdlﬁaigh—_—g;5®
ozn ok @) NoUl TWSN0 39V ONTB 21 TSN () S Ceialy &
e B o 3 e i~ 1 r 3y L S p——————.
T IKS W0 KOMGHL K3d S0OMYHD ONNOUSRE0NN 10AD 3NM MAVM THLSNI .EEGE.HEEE(’h!E@ DA IS LIS 104 (ENVAISTN STVWAGIM 38 TIWE Jed MOM T30 TV LN E
NOW TIUING MOGT &% — T} TWISN E§®

VLS HANITHOLVN
V30 Wros B2 8
LT W)

0°00+

S
h -

: WL.‘.,... ”_.M”.._.M.uuu,uwm-ﬁnw L

R Tk = TS T

F L /
S i
: : LR

SEscECatsee _ —— _ == S —i %[ e 3 E s ———
| | _ e F,..U £ v W | | B

)

oA Ly " T T




3.d.b

Packet Pg. 59

Packet Py. 88

b rn ] NOLIONYISNGD QOLf Now! W3NG oML aNnE T TSM (@) (52, mon)  Se5058 = MOUYATT)
HOd S3UNUA INUSIG 30 SNOUYATT *LLmM MO QS TUNAK 34 WA SUEUNE Th TSN 69 BT AUIANCD CNATL T O ONYAIN LY TIVA Y
ONY SNOLLYDOT AJR3A TIVHS i " “Bp D0 LS ‘TNAM Dd 40 HINGS 'L § 'SR JO LU "LE TLL "OMINE T3 50 HISON "L ZT ‘ONAR T3 ONY
NO W30 TS A ONY - "DMO LS “TAM 13d “(OLLYORS) HILIN T HUM FRDS v 2 TVISN (8 0IAY SA12Y2 0 NOUDXSAILN INA03 JSIAHIDON KL LY T LRG0 N TV
Grouna 1. i e v -+ TSk () 27405, DN RITHICE ANIGO ORI WS
@sn 1N @ @0 o8 @ ]
"G LIIHS NO VL0 RS CC—M ONY 8—M "DAJ OIS TMAM Md axn N
R S 3 I SIS A, ThoS NOI TN TL FXZHEL THASH TI5 oL LN
Z 145 N30 KONGHL 134 ROV CHIGREADCNN 340 N1 Livm, TS T DA WS THAA 134 KTOROSSY HIGAH Ul TS ()
HeM U000 M 3y = EL T TL-A OIS CWAM 134 OBIGESY VA XI3HD |2
@ ok HAUTAI0 TIAOT <0 HUK TREYT TR 44 21 s 8 T
NOM T1ONG SS0HD T oKLSG oL Lo () UMD W O (7 T W) Bad housuokd s 1 3 e @) MBS T B B | . B
TYO-H DAD S TAKM HId IAMA UV OBRGD .2 TSN () i DA TS THTH 04 WA e 73 o 13K (§8) T s
wow Twona T Zaxzixz Task €5 SRS 9IS Kk OF SV SEOGHL T Md. T 71 omnes €31 = I E ke 4
CT-A DM LS WA 3 ATIOMOVE BNSSIN (NG L2 SIS (D) O TR O KM THEND 3 THE S B SR T o A T - ) ¥
e § < itk
e wt”  FEAE 2
® <Ea) . 5]
’ S £S5 == 58 B333EE
o » PRI
m m.mmm -] mm mmmmmm mﬂ
B 3t gk 3 ad ag i
5 b 2 <R 4
e
5 !
LY 3 E—
oA B MRS B~ | VOH ONIAE 1= | T+
e WY - . S
4 i - Y A Wy T, e e = P
e | @/ T & =
I u ¥
o i o ee— i = —————— i
e e e ™ 8, ] o = =
e & — B i B
| ==}
=
=3
]
L]

00+¥¥% 00+E¥F 00+2¥% 00+T¥% 00+0% 00+8¢ 00+8¢ 00+4E 00+9€E 00+se 00+%8 00+88¢ 00+2g 00+7E

2 LEAHS HAS 00°00+1E VIS E{NI‘IHCIJ-VIN

026 , -




3.d.b

0%6

0s6

Packet Pg. 60

[e {1 3svd - 071 I WIHLSNONI ONIAW T3 iz o ey B | s N ———
| 2 0w T 0N Y Stuovo 0 oo 8 I i Q = R A e e e e e e
-, UOd SNYTd LNIWINAOUdIWI INITHILYM ‘ MUSANNS ﬁﬁ.%‘.ﬁﬁ WS il 0L SHTI B1 Jot 2o CHrretions i 6L X M TME SR S beiL Uit 3

auy ‘Burrasurbug saualy [ o) ERY =t A T STy o 8 vk . oo i T MWD PRI TAEN
L1JLSIa HILYM ASTIVA LSTM z = - T~ = i ) e~ Ry o30S pUnQULIEPUR LAY CLLEOF STMON HIB IO 1 SHL EXNOY NODWIND MOIraee
(62, wan) coevsst = NoLYATD)
AT ALNNG) ONAR T3 0L ZWYVUIND 1Y TIVA ¥
20 HINGS "Li 9 “SUIYD X0 ISIA L 711 ONNR T 30 HLNON °Li TT OMUAR T ONY
— NOILOMAISND 01 B T o ek A0, e
5 4
— e | N0l SIUNLN SNUSKG 40 SNOUVATTE i
ot ) o w o QN SNOLLYD0T AREA TIVHS HOLOVAINGD)
q%ﬂd._aﬂ- aiggu;EEEE-HEEE@

6Z-m QIS ¥34 CINOONVEY 30 GL LVNGAH Tl owusoa (@)

NI LA 30NV GNNG T4 TMISHI (D)

“HimM DA OIS TNNK 13d IAVA KLELING .71 VIS (G])

TN ‘DR LS "TAAM M3

NGl TIWING T GXTINEL TSN

ToA DAD WS TWAM A3d ASPCSSY DAH 2l TSkt (78

Si=A (LS QAWM 3d KIEFTSSY AWA X33H0

NCHI TWIND MO LF = ,ZI TSN zﬂggnnwﬁéguﬁué-ﬂ—ﬂsg@

&=n Jon UOLVHINGD VIO LSO (2 LTS T S MM Tld 5 o0 TS €

ol TSN SSOND LT ONUSIA G 1o3nNes D) Th-R AT TS THCH 14 M DML T4 Kk L 10 ({E)

YR "IN IS TKAM 3 IAMA Y 0anoo 2 TS () SIS LRISD 154 05 SVD SHCH, Ted K T oL s G

NOW TUONG T ZTE TSN ) DAL ATYONACIN W Y0 TH 30 TIAE S
TE-R S LIS 154 TSR ATHROIN 31 TMS Jdd KOS I TV U0

L ;

U
' FE vz
& 7 |
g
%
b
:
SE—

ki E¥ m SANSAV SNLOVDS 8
s N | I 1 LW | ,@wr‘w m
4] PR Y . L0 gl
|/ W _ = 4 T + Ry

S LIIHS AAS ANIT HOLYW 09+38

s {% ,
3 i B TR - :
=T , = m[lmu-um% ||||| = _A_|||I.mwmr = j
_l.ll 2 T @, ﬁ g : -N_(,
— W |5 ] x ._.Om
e I8 ==
_ T e L
r i TEUNOTTTTTTTTTIT |
LIS Hi
" LI BLN = NLLEmen i
h z- I I | T
00+¥T 00+8T 00+2T 00+TT 00+0T

S LIIHS JIS ANIT HOLVH 0S8+32




3.d.b

NAOHS SV fnadhod )

wa_|| 3SYHd — OT1 ‘I TYRILSNONI ONIAIY T3

04 ONIAY 73 GNY “3AY SMLOYD 40 E3NHOO MN

a0
5% | ¥0d4 SNY1d LNIWIACUAWI INITHILYM

CLIP- LI 1or= IR EERRRNES. e PSS i
qtiu“ﬂnm N [/ e
WUINS YT + SNG40 | [T, —

~ouy ‘Bupasusbug SeUSIYL o)

AJIMLSIA HILYM ASTIVA LS3IM

3344 TI0LF°D @

oy Loty 920 punoibivpun

Wi

I35 0L LoN

g/ﬂrﬂﬂﬂ

—_—

@ dYLIOH
TP SATVA LZh

£ LTIHS NO TVI3Q TIS “T-M ONV O-M 'OMD
(NouvoRRi) 113 .2 HuM. Jowas i v s (§)
o=

"8 L33HS NO WYL I3S T-M ONY O-M “DAD QLS CTMAM Mld
(USINGE) 10N ,Z KUK TGS HILvm + TR
T IHS I HONGHL ¥3d SM3EMYHD ONNCEJROONT 43AD INM MLUYR TSN
HOM TUIND MOAT Sr = Zh TNISNI
@E=n JoN

NGHl TWONG SSOMD LZ1 ZHUSIG oL 1I3nnee (@)

CEYD-M DMD IS TANM WOd INTYA BN CEROD T TIVISNI @

NGl TN TAL ZIRZINT THISNI (D)

CT-A THO LS CHW 20d ASDEVE SUNESRId NI L2 LONUSNCS (D)

Packet Pg. 61

HOLLOMYISNOD 0L
MO SALUMIUN ONUSIS 40 SNOUYAIT3
QNY SNOWYDOT AJREA TIVHS ¥COLOWHINDD

HOLOVEINOD 0L 300N

OF=.1TVOS

SZ-A QLS M3d TINOGNYEY 38 QL LNAICAH 3ul owusd (D)

DM FUIONA 30NV ONNE 21 The ()
“bh=M OO TS TNAN Y34 ATV SRGUNG 21 THISNI 68

BN OMO QLS TWAM 104
“(NOUYORAS) MM .7 HUM IS itvk Z TVIEN (G

NOM TWDNG T FKTHATH TSN
T-M NG "QIS "THAA 30d ATOFOSSY INVHOMH 3bd TMISN (78

Cl-M OIS OWA 1G4 KIBIGSSY JATVA XKD
WUTAST THNOT -0F HUR TN TS T 25 Tvis €8

HCUTVHINGD HEVM USHO (Z LTOHS TVIC) “SHVId NOUROHE 384 i3 04 TRUSN @
“Bl-k TG WS TRTH K4 3O a1 1o (8)

BWLYOLETS LIS 104 07 SV SSICHL T4 M4 T 11 sk ©9)
W 3L WO CUTLE
LI STNONACON 04 MM TEOND 30 TME SIMLL O SINGE TV
0C-A TS JORISK] I CENVIISTY ATINIOLLN 30 TVHS Jdid NOM TEIOND TN ZUON¥

"EEION NOISMHIBNGS EELVAM

& IWOS 0L IO

(euna aniGa

00dS_aMILA)
dH0D NOSSIHANGD ITS 3ML TXNALT
(et 7= T/1x

/ L0 A0 —
¥ LITAHS TIS INTT HOLVH 06+22

¥ LIIHS ddS ANIT HOLVH 09+82




Exhibit C

3.d.b

1.6.b

Packet Pg. 62




3.d.b

1.6.b

CITY OF RIALTO - PUBLIC WORKS / ENGINEERING

COST ESTIMATE
WATER IMPROVEMENTS (Off Site)
REVISED: January 15, 2014

Developer: Panattoni Planning Case #: PPD 2017-0082
Engineer: Haidook Aghalan-THIENES ENGINEERING TM No./PM No.:
Phone No.: 714 521-4811 Date: 7/31/2018

Drawing No.: 2873d

TTEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST (3) AMOUNT
12" Ductlle Iron Pipe 3150 LF S 103.00 | 324,450.00
Hot Tap 20" Line with 12" Line 1 EA $ 7,500.00 | § 7,500.00
FDC 1 EA $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
12" Fire Service 2 EA S 18,000.00 | $ 36,000.00
Fire Hydrant 8 EA S 5,000.00 | § 40,000.00
6"x12"x12" Tee 8 EA $ 1,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
4" Water Service with 2" Meter(IRRI) 2 EA S 4,500.00 | § 9,000.00
4" Water Service with 2" Meter(DOM) 3 EA s 4,500.00 | $ 13,500.00
2" Water Service with 2" Meter 4 EA s 2,000.00 | 5 8,000,00
12" Butterfly Valve 8 EA S 1,800.00 | $ 14,400.00
12" Blind Flange 3 EA s 750.00 | 2,250.00
2" Backflow/Pressure Reducer 3 EA s 2,000.00| $ 6,000.00
12"x12"x12" Tee 1 EA S 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Abandond existing FH 3 EA S 1,500.00 | § 4,500.00
Install two combo air valve 2 EA S 1,500.00 | § 3,000.00
install 12" W/L over chembers/detail 108 500 LF S 120.00 | § 60,000.00
[12" 45 degree Bend 2 EA s 750.00 | $ 1,500.00
Water Improvement (Off Site) Subtotal $ 541,100.00
Page 10f 1 - RS

Packet Pg. 63




Exhibit D

3.d.b

1.6.b

]

Packet Pg. 64




3.d.b

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADMINISTRAT 1.6.b
Dr. .C!ili'm'd 0. Yqqu, Sr. est Valley .llob‘crl Christman
President, Board of Directors - " Interim General Manager
Gregory Young /\ ater District Greg Gage
Vice President, Board of Directors e mpc e — Assistant General Manager
Dr. Michael Taylor = Deborah L. Martinez
Director ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952 Interim Human Resources
Kyle Crowther WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT'S MISSION 1S TO PROVIDE A RELIABLE, and Risk Manager
Director SAFE-DRINKING WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS PRESENT Crystal L. Escalera
Donald Olinger AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE Interim Board Secretary
Director WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION. Patricia Romero

Assistant Board Secretary

2018 HOLIDAY LIST

MONDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY

TUESDAY, JANUARY 2 NEW YEAR'S EVE (OBSERVED)
MONDAY, JANUARY 15 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19 PRESIDENT’S DAY

MONDAY, MAY 28 MEMORIAL DAY
WEDNESDAY, JULY 4 INDEPENDENCE DAY
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 3 LABOR DAY

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 12 VETERANS DAY (OBSERVED)
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 22 THANKSGIVING DAY
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 23 DAY AFTER TAHNKSGIVING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS DAY

MONDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR’S EVE

2019 HOLIDAY LIST

TUESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY

855 W. Base Line Rd., PO. Box 920 | Rialto, CA 92377-0920 FAX (909) 875-7284 Administration

Ph: (909) 875-1804 | Fax: (909) 875-1849 FAX (909) 875-1361 Engineering

et R FAX (909) 875- 134‘;" S Pg o




3.d.b

Exhibit E

Packet Pg. 66




3.d.b

1.6.b

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

PROCEDURAL DOCUMENTS

NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO: QOakmont El Rivino, LL.C
20411 SW Birch Street, Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Project Description: El Rivino Industrial I, LI.C - Phase I

You are hereby notified to commence work in accordance with the Agreement dated ,
2018, on or before , 20 18, and you are to complete the Work within one
year from the estimated construction start date.

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this Notice to Proceed to the Owner.

Dated this day of , 2018.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By

Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.

Title Interim General Manager

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the above Notice to Proceed is hereby acknowledged by

THIS THE DAY OF 52018,

Oakmont El Rivino, LLC

Title

= =

Packet Pg. 67




EXHIBIT C

3.d.c

Packet Pg. 68




3.d.c

WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into and effective as of by and between EL RIVINO INDUSTRIAL
I, LLC (“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (“District”) who agree as
follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as El Rivino Industrial I, LLC —
Phase I and as more fully (or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the
Developer is desirous of obtaining a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public
fire protection purposes and is desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public
water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's own expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District-
approved plans known as Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LLC — Phase
I, as approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in accordance with District-approved design
standards and specifications, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's most recent Rules and Regulations (the “Rules
and Regulations™), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County of
San Bernardino, State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and
other legal requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and
property (all of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein
at times as “Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, and any available
plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

1

D15006

Packet Pg. 69




3.d.c

1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, and all Legal
Requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the estimated
construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager™) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4. The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a preconstruction
meeting with the District at the District's headquarters no less than five (5) working days prior to
commencement of construction.

2.5,  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations, shall be
performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by the District and
is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of "C-34" Pipeline or
Class "A" General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and the selected pre-
approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for review and
approval.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's own expense prior to construction.

D15006

Packet Pg. 70




3.d.c

3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's own expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a. General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance™) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations;, Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b. Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers” Compensation Insurance™). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when

DIS006

Packet Pg. 71




3.d.c

combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a.  The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating" and a
"financial rating" of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c.  Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a. The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

4

D15006

Packet Pg. 72




3.d.c

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall generate an engineer's cost estimate based on the water system plans
provided to the District. The estimated costs, attached herein as Exhibit "C", will be submitted to
the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding requirements for
the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer and approved for
construction by the District. The sole intent and purpose of the engineer's estimate is to establish
a cost valuation for bonding purposes only.

5.2. Performance Bond: The Developer’s engineers estimate for the water system
improvements for El Rivino Industrial I, LL.C — Phase I, is FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY THREE
THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND no/100 DOLLARS ($553,400). Developer shall and by
this Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful performance of this Agreement and all of
its terms and conditions by providing the following: Developer shall provide the District with
either an irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the
District or a performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by the State of California and
authorized to do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable until such improvements
are accepted by the District. The irrevocable letter of credit or performance bond shall be in the
amount FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND no/100
DOLLARS ($553,400) equal to 100 percent of the approved Developer’s estimate.

5.3.  Warranty Bond: The Developer’s pre-approved contractor shall furnish a two-year
warranty bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved plans (Exhibit "B").
Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and appurtenances, such facilities
and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and encumbrances and free from any and all
defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-year warranty shall be either an
irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the District or a
warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities by the District.

6. MATERIALS

6.1.  The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable Legal Requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1.  All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

D15006

Packet Pg. 73




3.d.c

7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Attn: General Manager

Post Office Box 920

Rialto, CA 92377

RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LLC — Phase I

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

El Rivino Industrial I, LLC

ATTN TO: Kristin Paul, Vice President

20411 SW Birch Street, Suite 200

Newport Beach, CA 92660

RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LI.C — Phase I

7.4.  Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:
SURETY NAME:
ATTN TO:
ADDRESS
RE: Water Improvement Plans for El Rivino Industrial I, LL.C — Phase I

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.  The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “D”.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds and/or irrevocable
letters of credit in the amounts provided herein and approval by the District and upon payment of
all applicable charges, the Agreement shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District
shall return an original copy of the signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to
proceed to construct the water system facilities.

9. INSPECTION

9.1.  Itis understood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District
requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

D15006

Packet Pg. 74




3.d.c

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the
provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4, All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice, without any liability
whatsoever to the District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement,
or the District approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a
satisfactory and workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in
the event the materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6.  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

D15006

Packet Pg. 75




3.d.c

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including As-Built
drawings.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a.  That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended

D15006

Packet Pg. 76




3.d.c

solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2.  Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

14. REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct
any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits, shall be paid in full prior to the execution of this Agreement and before
construction can take place.

15.2.  Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish
an irrevocable letter of credit to the District or a warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of
Developer’s estimate) for a period of two years as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-
built drawings with contractor redlines and AutoCAD files, materials list with quantities, labor,
equipment, and materials, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report signed and sealed
by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with San Bernardino County
Recorder, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and
unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers, Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the conveyance
agreement accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to
the ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the

g9

D15006

Packet Pg. 77




3.d.c

development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1.In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D15006

Packet Pg. 78




3.d.c

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:
Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., General Manager

DEVELOPER:

EL Rivino Industrial I, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

By: El Rivino Industrial I, LLC.,
a Delaware limited liability companyager

By: Date:
Kristin Paul, Vice President
Authorized Agent

11

D15006

Packet Pg. 79




Exhibit A

3.d.c

Packet Pg. 80




8102/02/8 -=91eg m>< m—.—u.owo B:m °=_>_m —m
Vv Hqiyxg

Packet Pg. 81

paijdwy 10 S50.0X0 .i_.:‘_,w\ |

RS

\

- Ig
%
: |
.




Exhibit B

3.d.c

Packet Pg. 82




3.d.c

M‘.MW L 3SYHd = JT1 ‘I YIMLSNONI ONIAI 13 B 1, BN, 5 - ...“H 3“..“ o -
o | 04 ONIAR 73 ONV “JAY SOV 40 43NHOD MN PR R e i, % — cos- 200 Xk ol T3S B00 . EIoi LAt WD WIS 3o S RERR
57T | u0d4 SNV1d LNIWIACHIWNI INITHILYM onurans g = aweziong i | ) —— A G 38 S (oo XEAVAINED R L 30 35 THE DRI THL B, S
B “ouy ‘GuLrsaurbug SaUNYL o iry - 33w 0L 10D X304 T ks ST e 24 YA 23 20 . e B 2
19141510 ¥ILYM ATTIVA 1S3M - - - vomser T == - o T3t ST Wi ToAVARTIot W DAL ELSES WAL FADAAASS

G-I\ A\ CRT\CIT\MET-00HE\O

e merin weh $00510 #193r0¥d
T 3NOZ 3uNSS3¥d

Packet Pg. 83

2uwg T TIYNIE

.—v.::ami-# l“
gzl

(67, QAN) 565058 = WOLLY/
_00Z=_|TWOS. AN NG OHAR T) 0L XNVHLKD 1Y TR ¥
4D HLADS L4 9 'STIYD 40 LSTA L TLL ‘DK "D 40 HLYON “Li I ‘0K T
JVIN X3ONI JINIAY SOLIYD 10 NOUIZSULIN] ABHICD LSTAHLKON 3L LY 'BUND IEHGD KE
- L -l 1\ SRS
38 T § _ |

vowaud wowve [ |——

'NOUWDOT SIHL JAM3S O MILVM ATddNS OL J1E¥

QNY ONITIM 51 101150 3L L¥HL ONY 1D1I5IQ HALWM ATTIVA ISIM 3HL AB QRLAI0O¥ %F\ I T ¥31IN WM xo8 ¥3aEN  [——]
QMY AB G3ATAIH NIJ8 TAYH SNOUVILISISS ONV SNW1d JS3HL LYHL SIUUSID SHL AN | %
— FHNSCTIONG ONV 3ATWA HIV
F3LVM ——|- @Iw@ @
e -l “A'S_|8Z
n T ;
—Halliy | L | L ONg INVEQAH 3813 0|
ANINUEYAIO 34 OLTVIM 40 ALD [
v T AINIIY 410 MALYNIS WA Qe —F—
ﬁ%mzﬂvrf.. ey ANIOP TYOINVHOIR  —fF—

LIRS

oy ——

IDNIOY 0 INVR 88 v ‘doud NOLLINYLSNOD OL
i HOI¥d S3ILMILN ONIISIXI 40 SNOLYAITI IATVA 2UvD —&—
A8 (3AO¥ddY ONY OSMIATH AIISAS NOLJ3LONA 344 ONY SNOILYJ0T AJRE3A TIVHS HOLOVHINOD INA IV ———
EEE] JOLIVEINGT 0L JOUON
TSI TEIVM

VINSOJTYD 40 VIS “Nwanan
QMIOHVNMIE NYS ‘ISTH § JONWY HLMON L dIHSNMOL '8Z NOUJIS 40 M3LWVnO

—Uyad = JvONOUVHIXI % ON 3DM  MIJNIONI NDIS30 O TMOIYNOIS

10VHL 40 91 107 ‘) 3T¥d “¥¥ 008 NI QIH003Y dvA H3d 5¥ I ON LNN SOHDNWY
WNVINOS 40 OLZT 'ON L3VHL 4O ¥ ONY £ T 'k 5107 0 NOWYOMIOSNOD ¥ ONIZ8

WINBOJNIYD 40 3LVIS JHL JO TUYONVLS
SHEOMHILYM WINKOSIVD ‘91 HILGVHD 'SKOUWINDIM 40 3000 'ZZ TLIL HLM JONYONODOW
NI 36V ONY VINNOJIVD 40 UVLS NI GISNION MIINONI TAO ¥ 4O NOISIANIENS 193410
3HL H3IONN O3NDISI0 NIIB 3AVH SNOUWDLIDIMS ONY SNYId 35IHL LYHL SIULER SHL

Il

% I3HS ND VLI 35 G-M ONY E-M "AD ‘OIS -
o i 23 (NOILvDRgu) HI3N 2 Wi JOMEDS 2o v Thisk ()
e e o3sn son @)

S L33HS NO LI 15 “S-A ONY G-A °OMQ QS TWAM W34

I
L ey

I

|
\‘\IL
A

N2IS30

(OUSIACA] WILIN T HiM JANIS HIIVA ¥ TIISM _g i
7 Z 1S WI30 HONIL M4 SXIBMVC) QNNDNDIOND 4340 JNN 203ivk Twism 0] 1 00

i

Il
|

NOI TIUIND MOBT S¥ - LT TMISM () Vi
axn 1o (@)

NOI JUONG SSO¥D LTL ONUSHA L 193D @) Vit

HYS-A CIMG WS TWAM MId WA v 0ameD .z Tivsw (@) vt

= NOW TWONG 4 ZATITt Thish @) vt

j 0Z-M "DHO IS QMM ¥3d MOLDIVE TNSSINA GIONTRH .7 LONMISNOD (@) VI §

62-M QIS W34 OINOGNVEY 38 OL IwvaaH Jutd oNispd (@) vic

NOM TWUING IS ONB T4 THISK @) Vit

1o 940 LS TAAM 134 WA KLU 2L TS 6D s

S M WS "TANM Mld
(NOUYDRE) HAUIN T MUK IOINES Wl T TSN @D 1

asn 10N
asn o8
NOHI U300 T EXZLGEL TSN e

T AT WS THAM 134 IS LA U TS () 8
Si-h QIS QAN H1d AIENGSSY TN 0O

019230 TBN00 .01 HUM WHALYT JIMNIS Tuli L2t Tisn §8 VI T

UMD MM SO (2 LT3HS TW0) SV NOUIIONS Tl 13d 20 e @B V3 0

B-W O S THON ¥4 A WL 21 Mk el 10k () VI

TS 1HISC ¥4 05 T3 SEIOOH! “Tdd MM T 21 nuswo @) nomie
W4 L0 DR
TS ATHOOIN THY N1 TIEN 3B THHS STHLLI O SINGE TW
0 WS EOUISY ¥3d CNMUSH ATIMELN 3 TS 3o KO TR0 TV v
"SHION NOIISNHISNSS BEEIVM 710
SN

YW ALINIDIA

TITE: (T

N\

[l

i

1
E]
B

“NYTd SIHL HLM QITIVASMI
SIUNDYS HILVM TI¥ HOJ ONCE AINVEHVM BYIL T HSINU OL BOLIVALNGD ‘T4

==

WILLND_ONY ONY
BEND ILIONGD 40 NOLDNHISNOD ML ¥ILIY ATMO CITVISN 38 TIM INMILYM 21

T [T

INYL HY3HE ¥ 30 35N WL INOHLM JILIFIHOYd
S1 WALSAS NOWNEMISIO S1OMISIO SHL O1 GIUOINNDD dnd Tl ¥ 4O 350 JHL 1L

VADYdY ONY
MIATY ¥O4 LOWISIO 3K 0L CLLLINGENSIY I8 TIVHS NYTd SIHL ‘ILYO TWAOUddY
1OWISI0 1 30 SHYIL (Z) OML NIHLWA OIININADD LON SYH NDILONMISNOI 41 DL

"OLIUIML SININONIHY ANY
QU SNOLYINDZY ONV STINY LOWISK INIKEMD IHL OL 1I3MBNS S1 IDIANIS HILWM '8

“SIUMDYS YILVK DUSING] H0d SOUVONVIS.
LORUSIO HILVM ATTIVA 1S3M BL HLWM 3ONVGUOOIY NI 38 OL NOWLINUISNGI '8

W¥G3Y MO NOUWTIVISHI NALY 350 OL MOWd
1550 SQUYONYLS WAMY ¥3d QIUDTINSK ONY QIHSMTY 38 TIWHS SNIWK ¥lvm TIV ¢

3AVED

SN NOUd SININDUNSYIN TIW “SNY1d NO 0JWD3dS 5% ¥0 T AAININ 38

TIVHS Jéid MIOMYT ONY .ZL 504 %80 ANNININ 3 TIVHS MITIVAS ONY 0L Sivi
HALVM HO4 10T MNAININ 38 TIVHS STVAALYT 3DMN3S M3IVAM HO4 HIADD 40 HIdI0 '8

‘BHND 3WNUNS ¥O ENND 3HL OL ¥VINMNONIdHId
38 TIVHS LTUND ¥IAVALS ¥ 3HL MOTIZA L¥OD 3NO ON¥ HINRd L¥OD INO HLW
AN VN3 ¥D 058 TIOOW MOT2 LZ/1-Z X ¥ X .9 30 TIVHS SINVBUAH Juu 'S

WIVMIAS JAUNS ONIHIE Z1 LWNINGGL SLIRN ALD NI

"BHND 3MMLN4 4O MYSH ONIHEB ZL CALVNINGIL 38 TIWHS STYNLY) 30MLIS Milvm v °hd<-.= mo >h-° uzh z-

3NN WHILYT IOWNIS H3ddDD ND OIMOTIV 38 TIVHS 30MdS ON
INM NIV SY 3MIL JAVS 3HL LY O3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS STVMALYT 30A43S MUVM TV ¢

s — I 3SVHd - 9711 ‘I TVIHLSNANI ONIAIY 13

JLVHYIS ¥ 30 TIVHS J3HL ONM Y00 ONIAYH SIATVA JONY LI X .1 HIW
“MIALINVIO L WOPININ CINI M34dDD M JeAl 30 TWHS SWHLY] J0MMIS MlYM T

‘QIDI4S SY ¥O Idid TIUS QYO :og
QNY QINT HYANOM ININED ¥D 0L ‘05h SSYTA HO 3did NOWI JILINQ 05 S5¥1)

VorTag £, St 2u o ives G e oK UG | SNViIid LNN3IAOHdNNI H3LVAM
ADIHLSIA HIALVAMAM AIZTIVA LSEM




€
=
™

o [| 3SYHd = JT1 ‘I WISLSNONI ONIAKY 13 P ——— e ol i . : o

S | G ONIR T3 GNY “3AY SNLOVD 40 ¥INHCD MW s et v1 (1) - ki b i e Y et T G S v

5 2 | Hod SNY1d LNSWIAOHINI INITIILYM SIS AT + NETINONT T e W00 o LR 8 i W ASTATRSG 14 oL 2 3 T SO T L SRS OV

. ouf ﬁn\.&h@h@q@m Sausryf G ey 2 33w TIOL 8D B T 0 AL SN EBON LIRSS 0 DS L the SNE) MUE

LOIMLSIA HALYM ATTIVA LSIM e = e N OTAIEG G FTWaaD A T 1 Do S WA NSRS

BTy O-AA PN OAARVPTLITVTLFEVIORE —GRREVD

Packet Pg. 84

i/ maser, SIN

SEIEAVHD ot O] U LNNCD RN T1 0L TN LY TVR ¥
(2} = © 40 HINDS “Li 9 'S0IOYD 40 JS3A “L8 TUL "ONIE T 40 HUEON "LI 25 ‘ONIAl T MY
NOILONYLSNOD 01| e, TV ONIaT INIAY SALOYD 5O NOUJISHINT HINSOD STAILIEON JHL 1Y ‘GHAD JUSEINGO NI TN
HORId SIILALN ONILSIX3 30 SNOIYATTI i F1900, "0 NNYRKINGE ALKNIO) CHICHVIYIE HYS
QNY SNOILVOOT AdI3A TIVHS YOLOWHINOD R TETET FIa 3] e
"JOLOVEINDD 0L JOIION [ ratsis Nounaidy
o9 2| —1 onncuswdgwn .36 a3sn 1on @) @sn 1on
0=, 1:TVIS = LRANTS HNS T B n - oW TN SECHD 21 DAUSHG oL 193NN03 (@) ) ) Nou| T30 T IXTIKTL THISHI
e o, PR = //\\\/ Aok oM S TR ¥3d IvR U 0aNo2 2 T (@) T-M OMD QLS OMAM E3d AIBPOSSY LNNOAH T4 TIVISHL (F8)
: AL SI-M QIS QWK H3d ATBNISSY IATVA IO
azi 8 o0 0z © fiH -Ewl.l\nx g Noul NG 3 Zzingl s @) ¥OL3L30 T1BNOT .01 Wil TN TINIS JWY L2t TISK (ED)
g R N © LM N0 W0 3 ok O ot D L TN M3 ® 05N AT "QUS AR 23 MOLNOVE JUNSSIU TINGI LT LI0MSNOD. D iy v SO (2 LM ESE) S NOLLON ol 380 204 Tis ED)
X % OUVCIdN) LI .2 HUA TS LYK 4 THIS B
wauw qusms o | A g (2 Cis:ad i i (IWAN 0L oM ) Do DG S TN 13 s 24 i s 14 ()
T O =i aasn on (@) NOK) TUON0 TNV ONNE T8 THISN! ()

S LTIHG NO TVLIQ T35 ‘5= N G-M "OHD 05 "CHAM H3d OIS 13U W4 05 SSYTD SSIOONL e NG TN 21 o §8)

LM OHE CIS TWAM 34 FVA ALUELING L1 TSN A
T (RIEIOGY I = KRR S AR S THCKS L e TSI WIS O K THO00 30 TN S O S T
= 2 5 TG KONGHL K34 SUIYHO. GNIUIUIONN KIAD T v ThSK “(NOLYOM) MIUIN 2 MUK J0WNIS MIV .2 TIISNI (@) TR USRI K3 CNPLSTH ATINGN 30 TG 2dd WA TG T AN
i i S naio NOH! TLING MOE13 Sk = ZI TWWISNI a3sn 108 @
2 Wi 35 HONGL 34 Nt A0k 5E : D
QY SSPOGHL NI L8 X0 ARITIS X0 Z ADANIA Y 30 T ¢ £
DA NSYa NOUIGLIY NYHO AGHLS H3A0 SNOEIE QNYS Vb 2
40 v S 3did WIGNN CIWNYVTE SLIONCD ¥ IVH LS F
G4+1Z YIS OL 00+8L YIS MO INTRLVA #.21 ” : 5
< o E ° =
c@m 28 m,)@ a 2 papzes # m 3 af g
8 e o pps® RS e : L
2P L o ETES i Eafgad E 3 H 3 sffds
gk s m-wn 3 523 i 8 EpabE [ 3 5 > 33258
vm m 4% 3% 3l AP% I m =l s nm 3 m4m1n.a
sfF x g £ =
2z hd . { A [ e

i

NOUNILH 4P

|

t\
s

M

E

N SY 1T
LAY )

€ LAJHS HdS 00°00+1€ VLS| ANITHOLVN




3.d.c

00+¥%¥

HOMd SILMILN INUSEG 40 SNOIVATT3

QNY SNOLLYD0T AJIE3A TIWHS ¥0! ﬁ ﬂmu

NOLLDNYLSNOD Ol

NO VI3 T35 “G-M ONY 8- DN OIS "TWAM H3d
(Nouvomy) H1130 2 Wik 3ovs w3vk v Tviski ()

aan Lon @)
*6 LTINS NO WLI0 T05 6-M OW 6-M "OMO 'QIS “TNAM 33

TEUSTAOT) MM LT HUA TS v L TiSM (@)

Z IHS T30 HONGML 34 SUIGMVE ONNOEOKIONN U0 34N wvk s (0}

oI TWONT MOBT S¥ - 21 Tvis ()

@ 1on (@)

NGl TG 55080 2L INUSIKD OL 190N0D (@)

BYI-M MO QS TANM ¥ld INWA v 08n0D .2 TS (@)

NI TWING T2 ZIXZIKEL TS ()

OZ=i "OMO ‘U1S QWAR Y3 MOTXOVE RUNSSIUd QIONG3H .2 LonwisNoD (@)

6Z-M Q15 ld QINOONYEY 38 OL INVHOAK 3uld SNUSHG (B

Nou TLANG JOWVI4 ONNA 24 TSN )
“Li-M DHD ‘OIS TMAM ¥1d 3NVA ALIUNE 21 TVISH G
G- OO ‘IS "TWAM H3d
“(NOUVORRN) MILIN T HUM 3IN3S B .2 TIvisN BE)
assn 1on @9
an low
NOMI TM3NG T IXZILZL TISNI
ToM THO OIS OWAM 34 ABROSSY LR 3 Tvise (79
SH-M QIS CMWA H3d SIONISSY JATVA 034D
OLTUIC TWACA .01 HUM TIIYT IHANES 3w 2t TvISH D)
HOLINMINGD MMM SN (2 11345 ei3a) SNVl NOUILOMA T 434 o T (EB)
Bl TAD IS THTR K W D T8 Wk 10 ()
SHUOUTIE LIS 154 05 SV SSHOOM Sdd MG TSN 21 onaiskd (@)
9018 T 0 EOE

ONMESTY ATROMHIIN QWY NOsl TUING 30 TIMS SONALL Qv SINRF T
06~ OIS 136150 404 QINVILSTH ATVIUALN J8 TIVHS Jidd HOM 1200 TIY oW %

“SHION NOILSMHISNGS BIVM

(62, 0AM) 565066 = WOLYATEY

“BNND AHLKNGD CNINY T3 OL JINVHLKD LY TIVM, ¥

4D HINDS "L 9 "SALYD 30 LSO “LJ 711 “DNIKR D 30 HINON “Li 7T ‘ONINH T QWY
INNIAY SNLIVD 40 HOUDISHLLN HIRHOD LSIMHLNON JHL 1Y ‘BYMD LATEINGD NI TV
471900, DN JNEVAHONIE ALNNCD OMIGHYNHIE HYS

Rl

Packet Pg. 85

N % gun3 8 &\Iﬂ.
~ T CLIC)

IWI5 0L ION

oo+e¥ 00+1¥%

=
D BT et
- e 5
) S e oy I =ax=z =
; o £5 - 9 R 53 B3E3EZ g IE
HE £ T L ik mm EEEEy £
FE A g B Gl AAEEE
..-.m = 3= ey um nm 5 i
Sa ks =l

i

i T X 1
= i R 3
: L|.|®/N\‘ [ N — PN F | S S >
E o S
——— e —— =[5
Fia s .I..Wﬂ\ﬂ“ldlalﬂ.ﬂl%.@ﬂwmil D o B =
R Ot L R L il Y3 e o b o o
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| =
...H..u.m;ﬁ{ﬁ\ . R . ]
o]

i
- |l
ANNIAY SNLIVD LN
00+0% 00+6€ 00+8¢ 00+48 00+9¢ 00+SE 00+¥%€ 00+E€ 00+ze 00+TE

TFIVOS F1I0Hd

<@

@

o]

2 LAJHS IS 00°00+T€ VIS ANITHILVI

[=2d




Packet Pg. 86

©
o
o™
oo f| 3SYH — OT1 ‘I TYRILSNONI ONIAIY 13 P 25U 118P=iEolrI LI it e Bt T FEI 10 ERENEIR 108 B MO SHERY UV LS 'S 50 0 o 0 Towraad
5 o’ | HOd SNV LNIWIACHAWN INITHILYM onans oyt = awzamiond o LY | e bl 01 A 3 S0 v K PRI K G T 30 TS GCAMYSRM SRl S SRS O
E “ouf ‘Burisaunbug satsryl [3) g E StimoLeo S Tt A7V o 3% S O MDY B TR WALICD MRS SRS
LOIM1SIQ AALVM ATTIVA LSIM PRI vy s s £ — Yoty sopang pirainpin LRI CALETT ITEMD il ZhARIoY 0 DA, S S, WS
l6z, o) SE6056 = NOUYATTS
40 HINOS "L 9 "SIV 0 ISIM h“-ﬂ“ “vz_igﬂﬁﬂﬁdge.t o .az;—h Miﬂ-ﬁ
s INNIAY SILOYD 4O NDILDJSUIIN| MONH0D LSINHINON JHL 1Y 'SHRD JLJEINOD NI WM
i LIS LFI900, “OM NEYMHIN3S ALKNGO CNICHYNY3E MYS
e $OME SN NLSHS. 30, SO bl
ozt o o o o ONY SNOLIYIOT AJHIA TIVHS HOIOVHINOD
%ﬂg 0Z—M "OM0 OIS QMAM ¥1d MOLNOVE JWNSTINY QIONAJY T LONMISNOD

“ N 6Z-M QIS Hld QINOONYAY 33 OL INVHOAH Dbld ONLSHG

oY TWONG 39MVLY ONNE 24 THISH (D)

LM COMD IS TWAM 3d 3N AALING 21 TIVISM (G8)
“G=M OMO QIS CTMAM ¥3d

(NOUYOR) W3LIN 2 Wi UGS WIem T ThISKI D)

'S LIIHS NO WVLI0 TS S-M ONY G- “ING OIS CMAM Hld
(NDIYIH) H3OM .2 i 300S sk v Tishe (D) @3sn 1oN
axsn Lon (@) asn o
°G LTS NO IVIZ0 T35 "M ONV. 6=M D0 QIS ‘TWAM H3d NOMI THIING TI DKTIXEI TVISNI

(JUSINO) MILIN T HUM TDWIS vk v TVISN ()

T IMG IVII0 WINGKL W3d SUIGMVHI ONNCHIMIONN IA0 INT MIb TSN (o)
NOHI TILSNG NOE1 Sk - ZL Tivism (0]

@) woiovaics i s (2 134 wi30) S oK 34 w34 s Tase (D)
HOM T30 SO0 21 IS 01 0D @) Bk W0 LIS TAOM A4 I O, 2 i v i (B)

EYI-H MO IS TWAM d3d IV By 08RO 2 Tvis (D)
NOMI TUIANG FAL ZIZINTE TIvisM (@)

|2 >

NLOVD

T-M "DMD OIS CHAM ¥3d ATBNISSY INVILUH 34 ThISM (b))

Si-M QIS QAW ¥14 CENISSY IAWA 303K
0132130 A0S 01 KU TRV TS T Tk TSN D)

)
ANNIAVY S

mxw._: Tl
m 3
: ]

¢ 133HS HAS ANIT HOLYN 0g+22

0+ST 00+¥1 00+ET 00+2T 00+11 00+0T

{ar]
-
T

0v6

0S6

S LIIHS HIS ENIT HOLVH 06+22




3.d.c

5 ) Exrren

o L 3SYHd - OT1 ‘I TYI4LSNANI ONIAR 13 b= 125 L)0es 1Gh=1Z5{bit) S| | — w0

== ™| o oNd 13 NV “3AY SALOVD 40 H3INCO AN srsta ivsaans v 7 [T) e — e o 3 s e e o s 1 e o S

§°3 WOd SNYT1d LNIWIAOHJINI INITEILYM §§%. %EE:%?M n CORT-LZT00E L Bu_o.nh—“-hn._.idnxﬂ ﬂ!-!l&..h.: Lnu.w!ln.ﬂ Hﬁu!lu o "n_ﬂ_nu l-!ni.“..

e “ouy ‘Gueoubug sauas] o g . T4 0L D o4 T D s DT o S5 IS 43 S0 3 et BB A
12181SIa ¥ILVM ASTIVA 1S3M ® * 5 e ] ) T — oy v piawaliogi a3 G, FTCAGD i ZVAREIS 1 DAL S VAL PSS

e iy~ L\ G\ LTI —0RT\O
e/ o,

‘I AHINACD ONWY T3 01 TONVHIND 1Y TIVA ¥

Packet Pg. 87

) NOILONALSNGD Ol
T A HOMd SILTUN INUSIXS 3O SHOUVAITI
ONY SNOLLYDOT Adld3A TIVHS HOLIVEINOD

"JOLIVEINGT OL 300N

Hﬁ R N
0=, 1305
O LA® @owu = =——=

S LIS NO T30 335 S—M ONY 6-M “OMO QLS QWM 43d ozi o or 0 0
(NoUvDRR) HIL3M 2, TS v v Tvisn ()

asn 1on @)
'S LIS NO L3I0 TIS S-M QN 6-M I QIS THAM H3d
(OULSINGC) AU ,Z HUM IOKIS MW .+ TVISNI m

2 145 T30 KONIML K3 SOBMYIO ONNNSIIONN 340 TNF) 221YM ThvaShI
HOEI TWINA MOETI S¥ -~ TL TVISMI
asn son

NGl 1IN0 SS0K0 .21 SMUSHG oL 103wNeo (@)

TVE-M “ONQ QLS TAAM H1d INVA ¥V 06RO LT ThSMI (@)

1 | i i
dAV  SOIJVD

ONGEVNIA NS 40 AINNOD

rel UG 7 NCH TWONG 3AL LZIRZIGEL ThasM (@)
v | ZR04 T

EIERAY 2= "ONQ QLS QMAM 33 ATV TUNSSTH Q30T 2 LINKISNID II -
NOLLJ3S VOIdAL 6Z-# OIS ¥3d QINGONVEY 30 O LNVIOAH 3413 ONISD

.ﬁ.xﬂ‘ﬁ,ﬁwllll_! NDYI NG BNV ONNE 24 TIVISN! Qo)
1] { LM OMO OIS OWAM H3d JATYA ALSHILING .21 TWISNI @
e ‘G-M “OHT OIS THAM 34
“(NOWYORN) A0LIN T Wik JOAIS v T TIvISN! §D)
asn 1ov @©
3zn oM
HOHI W3NG 3L SHZILEL TVISNI
T-M "DMD OIS “TMAM ¥1d KBRIESY LN TS TSN (7))
1= 0I5 QWA M0d ATBMISSY INVA H3THD
130130 TIBNOT .01 ik TLIIYT TS S 2h TvisK (D)
OLIINCD MLV, JUSHO (2 LIHS WYL30) “SVi4 MOUIDIONA T 104 30 s )
LM DA S TN U A SNl 21 Kl 1 1oH ()
SOTIES LSO 104 0F SVID SSI00HL Tad WU TUon0 Tt Lonussned @8
W 4L 0 CUEMS

(IS ATIIOIN MY HOU THLING 18 TS SIMILLS Oy Sie T
U6-A IS L3S0 K4 TINVRLSTH STVIUIINT 30 TV dd KOUI TLISND T TGN

, _
| (1 [
b )

| o /

[ IV0S 0L IO
NCLLOINNOD 3OINSS 7

(guno aNMIE
10065 0L

&Bzﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁmﬁé.ﬂx.ﬁh
HENA_SEVHA (%) G- Z/L%

0

¥ LIJAHS ddS ANIT HOLVN 0S+22

TSRO (VNGO aMmaE ¥3En)
= HTa HICH IV .

:




Exhibit C

3.d.c

Packet Pg. 88




CITY OF RIALTO - PUBLIC WORKS / ENGINEERING

COST ESTIMATE

WATER IMPROVEMENTS (Off Site)

EL RIVINO INDUSTRIAL I, LLC - PHASE 1

Developer: Panattoni

Planning Case #: PPD 2017-0082

Engineer: Haidook Aghaian-THIENES ENGINEERING

Phone No.: 714 521-4811

Drawing No.: 2873d

TM No./PM No.:

3.d.c

Date: 3/12/2019 revised

TTEM QUANTITY UNIT UNITCOST(3) | AMOUNT
12" Ductile Iron Pipe 3150 LF [ 103.00 | $ 324,450.00
Hot Tap 20" Line with 12" Line on El Rivino Rd 1 EA S 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
Cold Tap 12" Line with 12" Line On Cactus Ave 1 EA S 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
FDC 1 EA S 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
12" Fire Service 2 EA $ 18,000.00 | 36,000.00
Fire Hydrant 9 EA S 5,000,00 | & 45,000.00
6"x12"x12" Tee 9 EA § 1,000.00 | § 9,000.00
4" Water Service with 2" Meter(IRRI) 1 EA S 4,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
4" Water Service with 2" Meter{DOM) 1 EA 3 4,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
2" Water Service with 2" Meter 1 EA S 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00
12" Butterfly Valve 14 EA 3 1,800.00 | § 25,200.00
12" Blind Flange 3 EA 3 750.00 | $ 2,250.00
2" Backflow/Pressure Reducer 2 EA S 2,000,00 | $ 4,000.00
3" Backflow/Pressure Reducer 1 EA s 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
12"x12"x12" Tee 5 EA S 1,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
Abandond existing FH 3 EA 5 1,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
Install two combo air valve 2 EA s 1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00
install 12" W/L over chembers/detail 108 500 LF S 120.00 | $ 60,000.00
12" 45 degree Bend 4 EA S 750.00 | $ 3,000.00
Water Improvement (Off Site) Subtotal $ 553,400.00

Page 1of 1

Packet Pg. 89




Exhibit D

3.d.c

Packet Pg. 90




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Michael Taylor

President, Board of Directors
Kyle Crowther

Vice President, Board of Directors
Dr. Clifford O. Young, Sr.
Director

ater District

Pt ool

ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952

West valley

3.d.c

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
Interim General Manager
Ricardo Pacheco
Assistant General Manager
Deborah L. Martinez
Human Resources

Greg Young WEesT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE A RELIABLE, and Risk Manager
Director SAFE-DRINKING WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS’ PRESENT Naisha Davis
Donald Olinger AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE Chief Financial Officer
Director WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION.

Crystal L. Escalera

Board Secretary

Patricia Romero
Assistant to the Board Secretary

2018 HOLIDAY LIST
MONDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2019 HOLIDAY LIST
TUESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY
MONDAY, JANUARY 21 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18 PRESIDENT’S DAY
MONDAY, MAY 27 MEMORIAL DAY
THURSDAY, JULY 4 INDEPENDENCE DAY
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2 LABOR DAY
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11 VETERANS DAY (OBSERVED)
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28 THANKSGIVING
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 29 DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2020 HOLIDAY LIST
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR’S DAY
MONDAY, JANUARY 20 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

FAX (909) 875-7284 Administration
FAX (909) 875-1361 Engineering
FAX (909) 875-1849 Customer Service

855 W. Base Line Rd., O. Box 920 | Rialto, CA 92377-0920

Ph: (909) 875-1804 | Fax: (909) 875-1849

WIWIW, WY ‘\\"d .Ul'g

Packet Pg. 91




3.e

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 10, 2019
TO: Engineering and Planning Committee
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE
SUSTAINABLE MANAGEMENT OF THE SAN BERNARDINO BASIN
AREA

BACKGROUND:

The San Bernardino Valley area has experienced historically low rainfall and hot summers, causing a
drought of some 20 years. Groundwater storage levels in the San Bernardino Basin are at an all time
low. Ensuring water supply reliability and long-term groundwater sustainability has become even
more important. While adjudicated basins such as the San Bernardino Basin Area (SBBA), including
the Bunker Hill Groundwater Basin, are not subject to most provisions of the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (SGMA), water managers are expected to manage the SBBA
in accordance with the sustainability principles to avoid deleterious impacts on the basin.

In 2015, local water agencies began meeting to identify and develop a Groundwater Sustainability
Council for the SBBA, now known as the Groundwater Council (GC). The goals of the GC
formation group were to identify the water resources to ensure a sustainable water supply into the
future, and to equitably share the cost of those resources amongst the pumpers.

The underlying principles that drove this effort were that the groundwater basin is a shared resource,
and everyone has a shared responsibility to avoid the classic “tragedy of the commons,” where this
responsibility is being shouldered by some but not all groundwater producers. In the dozens of
meetings over the past three years, and hundreds of hours invested by the organizers a method to
equitably allocate the costs of sustainable basin management was developed.

These principles, and the procedures developed to implement them, have been incorporated into a
“San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement,” which is attached as Exhibit
A. The GC Agreement includes an Equitable Allocation Model (EAM) developed by the Basin
Technical Advisory Committee (BTAC), the technical collaborative group that for years has been
cooperatively analyzing and developing policies for regional water management.

The Equitable Allocation Model is a methodology to share costs under the GC Agreement. It seeks
to balance historical water rights with current water demands on, and contributions to, basin water
supplies. While somewhat technical in expression, the EAM is a result of years of work by
stakeholders in the Basin. The EAM proportions the water cost based upon an agency’s “gap”

Packet Pg. 92




3.e

between its own supplies and demand. This method recognizes an agency’s investment in water
conservation and other supplies like surface water and recycled water. It represents a middle ground
that copes with the reality of present water use and supply, while recognizing historical efforts and
investments in developing water rights.

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (WVWD) utilizes various water sources to supply its customers including
water purchased through the Base Line Feeder, and from WVWD owned wells in the Lytle Creek
and Bunker Hill groundwater Basins, all of which are within the SBBA. The San Bernardino Valley
Municipal Water District (Valley District) is a regional agency formed to plan long-range water
supplies for the San Bernardino Valley. Valley District imports water into its service area through
participation in the State Water Project (SWP) and manages groundwater storage within its service
area boundary.

WVWD and Valley District wish to cooperatively work together to ensure the long-term
sustainability of the SBBA by coordinating the withdrawal and recharge of groundwater in the SBBA
with imported SWP water by entering into a Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable
Management of the San Bernardino Basin Area which is attached as Exhibit B.

FISCAL IMPACT:

WVWD will provide sufficient funds to acquire the water needed to offset WVWD’s extractions
from the SBBA (the “Recharge Obligation”). Each year Valley District will determine the Recharge
Obligation using the most recent version of the EAM developed by the BTAC to proportion the
total purchase of imported SWP water. WVWD will also provide sufficient funds to offset the
operation and maintenance costs associated with the use of recharge facilities used to deliver water
for the benefit of wells used by WVWD.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee approve the
Agreement for the Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino Basin Area between the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and West Valley Water District to ensure future
sustainability of the San Bernardino Basin Area and have this item considered by the full Board of
Directors at a future meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Al ~

Oy o | YiomADA

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

LJ:ce

Packet Pg. 93




ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement

3.e

2. Exhibit B - Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino

Basin Area

Packet Pg. 94




EXHIBIT A

3.e.a

Packet Pg. 95




3.e.a

SAN BERNARDINO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL FRAMEWORK
AGREEMENT

This SAN BERNARDINO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL FRAMEWORK
AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into and effective this day of
2018 by and among the City of Colton (“Colton”), the City of Redlands (“Redlands™), the Clty
of Rialto (“Rialto™), the City of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department (“SBMWD?),
City of Loma Linda (“Loma Linda™), East Valley Water District (“East Valley”), San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (“Valley District™), San Bernardino Valley Water
Conservation District (“Conservation District”), Fontana Water Company (“FWC”), West
Valley Water District (“WVWD”), Yucaipa Valley Water District (“Yucaipa”), Bear Valley
Mutual Water Company (“BVMWC”), and Loma Linda University (“LLU”) each of which is
referred to as a “Party,” for the purpose of coordinating the development and implementation of
groundwater management activities that individually or cumulatively address groundwater
management in the Bunker Hill Sub-basin of the Upper Santa Ana Valley Basin (“Basin”), and
achieving groundwater sustainability throughout the Basin.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties to this Agreement all overlie, produce water from, or are
otherwise interested in the management and long-term sustainability of the groundwater basin
identified as the San Bernardino Basin Area; and

WHEREAS, California Department of Water Resources’ (“DWR”) Bulletin 118 defines
the Upper Santa Ana Valley Bunker Hill Sub-basin (No. 8-002.06), the boundaries of which, as
defined therein and as may be amended in the future, constitute the limits of the Basin covered
hereunder. A map depicting that Basin is attached hereto as Exhibit A. DWR Bulletin 118
presently classifies the Bunker Hill Basin as high priority.

WHEREAS, surface water and groundwater supplies in large portions of the Basin are
governed by a number of judicial decrees and contracts, including but not limited to the Orange
County Water District v. City of Chino et al. (Orange County Superior Court, Case No. 117628,
April 17, 1969) Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County v. East San Bernardino
County Water District et al. (Riverside County Superior Court Case No. 78426, April 17, 1969);
Big Bear Municipal Water District v. North Fork Water Company, San Bernardino Superior
Court Case No. SCV 165493, and City of San Bernardino v. Fontana Water Company, San
Bernardino Superior Court Case No.17030 (January 28, 1924).

WHEREAS, Water Code § 10720.8(a) identifies the San Bernardino Basin Area as an
adjudicated area. As such, this area is exempt from the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act (SGMA) passed by the California Legislature in September 2014, other than providing
certain kinds of data to DWR per Water Code § 10720.8(f).

WHEREAS, notwithstanding that the Basin is not required to comply with SGMA, the
Parties to this Agreement wish to collaborate their efforts to identify their respective access to
and application of imported water supplies, and to harmonize use of such supplies with available
groundwater in the Basin. The goal is to ensure that the water imported into the Basin, and the

159/015042-0001
10094328 32 201/19/18 -1-

Packet Pg. 96




3.e.a

facilities used to apply both imported and native water supplies to productive beneficial use, will
all be maintained and managed in a manner that will be sustainable over the long-term. The
Parties recognize that the key to success in this effort will be coordination of amounts and areas
of recharge in different parts of the Basin, by acting in conjunction with other groundwater
management entities active in portions of the Basin.

WHEREAS, the purpose of ensuring water supply reliability and long-term effectiveness
and viability of recharge facilities has become even more important as a result of recently
experienced low groundwater storage levels and the reduction of imported water supplies, due to
environmental and other restrictions. One purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate the
cooperation of the Parties to ensure a reliable and conjunctively utilized water supply of
replenishment water that can prevent overdraft or other negative impacts from occurring during
an extended drought, and for the foreseeable future.

WHEREAS, the Parties, individually and collectively, have the goal of cost effective
cooperative groundwater management that considers the interests and concerns of all of the
communities and parties that rely upon the Basin for their water supply.

WHEREAS, the Parties hereby enter into this Agreement to establish the San Bernardino
Basin Groundwater Council (“GC”) to undertake the preliminary steps necessary to prepare for
and coordinate the management of groundwater supply resources throughout the Basin, and to
coordinate maintenance of conveyance and recharge facilities to expedite such management.
The GC will coordinate with existing groundwater management agencies in the Basin as well as
the individual Ex Oficio participants, as defined below, and will be responsible for ensuring
overall coordination and sustainable management of the Basin.

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed that the preliminary steps of GC formation will
include preparation of formation documents and procedures, the possible hiring of needed
experts, and the development of a budget for this GC as memorialized in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited and the mutual promises,
covenants, and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 Definitions. In addition to the terms that may be defined elsewhere in this
Agreement, the following terms when used in this Agreement shall be defined as follows:

1.1.1 “Agreement” means this Groundwater Council Agreement.

1.1.2 “Plaintiff’ means any of the following entities: City of Riverside,
Riverside Highlands Water Company, Meeks and Daley Water Company, Regents of University
of California, or Western Municipal Water District as named in the 1969 Judgment in Case
Number 78426, Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County et al. vs. East San
Bernardino County Water District et al.*

159/015042-0001
10094328 32 a01/19/18 -2-

Packet Pg. 97




3.e.a

1.1.3 “dnnual Basin Groundwater Report’ shall mean the annual
report prepared by the Groundwater Council, to cover topics including but not limited to the
following: annual production, recharge, environmental issues, exchanges, and all other actions
and topics material to groundwater conditions in the Basin. In preparing such report, the
Groundwater Council may consult with, and draw from, data and information provided by the
Watermaster and Conservation District and other reliable sources regarding annual groundwater
conditions. The Annual Basin Groundwater Report is not intended to supplement or supplant the
annual reports of the various Watermasters operating within the Basin that are filed with the
Superior Court or any Watermasters’ required reporting under the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act (SGMA).

1.1.4 “Basin” shall mean the Upper Santa Ana Valley Bunker Hill
Groundwater Basin, Sub-basin 8-002.06, as designated in DWR’s Bulletin No. 118, and as its
boundaries may be modified from time to time through the procedures described in California
Water Code § 10722.2.

1.1.5 “Groundwater Council’ or “GC” or shall mean the Upper Santa
Ana Valley Bunker Hill Basin Groundwater Council, the oversight body coordinating the
management, replenishment, and preservation of groundwater supply and quality of the Basin.
The GC shall be composed of representatives of each Party and should they decide to participate,
a representative of any other groundwater management authority over any portion of the Basin,
as further provided herein. The GC’s duties shall include the integration and coordination of the
use of imported water supplies for replenishment of the Basin, facilitation of implementation of
GC policies and initiatives through the legal authorities of its members, management of
budgeting and funding for the maintenance, development, and management of regional
groundwater infrastructure, and dispute resolution that may occur within or between the Parties
or Ex Oficio members of the GC.

1.1.6 “BTAC” shall mean the Basin Technical Advisory Committee, as
originally created under the auspices of the Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan, as such Committee may be modified from time to allow for
the additional participation of one or more Parties to this Agreement. The BTAC may be tasked
to undertake specified actions in support of the GC.

1.1.7  “Effective Date” shall mean the date that a majority of the Parties
approve of and enter into the Agreement.

1.1.8 “Equitable Allocation” shall mean the manner of determining the
facilities’ operations and maintenance (“O&M”™) costs, and supplemental water cost, for each
Party based on the annual approved budget. This allocation will be performed pursuant to the
formulas and procedures described in Exhibit B of this Agreement. The allocation shall
determine the portion of equitable O&M cost, and the portion of equitable water cost, to be
apportioned to each Party or other participant for the applicable GC budget year. These
allocations shall also be used to determine the voting weight afforded to each voting member of
the GC, under this Agreement and further procedural processes as may be developed by the GC.

159/015042-0001 3
1009432832 a01/1918 Tl

Packet Pg. 98




3.e.a

1.1.9 “Ex Oficio participant” shall mean those entities that participate
in the GC by virtue of their status as plaintiffs or successors in interest to plaintiffs in Western
Municipal Water District of Riverside County v. East San Bernardino County Water District et
al. (Riverside County Superior Court Case No. 78426, April 17, 1969), but which shall not be a
considered Parties to this Agreement.

1.1.10 “Cost Share” shall mean that portion of the overall annual
operating costs of the GC, assigned to a Party pursuant to the Equitable Allocation, as
determined in the annual budget of the GC.

2. TERM

2.1  This Agreement shall become operative on the Effective Date. If an
eligible Party has not executed this Agreement by june 30, 2018, such party may join this GC
Agreement only as an additional member of the GC, pursuant to Section 3.5, below.

2.2  This Agreement shall remain in effect for a period of five (5) years
following the Effective Date, unless earlier terminated by the unanimous written consent of all
then-active Parties, provided, however, that this Agreement shall remain in effect during the term
of any contractual obligation or indebtedness of the GC that was previously approved by the GC.

2.3 Any Party shall have the ability to withdraw from this Agreement upon
serving written notice of its intention to withdraw on all other Parties at least twelve (12) months
before that Party’s withdrawal becomes effective. Such notice shall be served on the GC at a
regularly scheduled meeting and on each of the Parties to this Agreement separately. The
withdrawing Party may withdraw upon eighty percent (80%) approval of the voting members of
the GC.

2.4  Any Ex Oficio participant in the GC shall have the ability to withdraw
from participation in the GC upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Parties.

3. COUNCIL CREATION AND PURPOSE

3.1 Creation of the GC. There is hereby created the Upper Santa Ana Valley
Bunker Hill Basin Groundwater Council. The GC shall be, to the extent permitted by law, the
forum within which the Parties shall coordinate the access to and utilization of imported water
supplies for application to the recharge and replenishment of the Basin, and for the maintenance,
and repair of recharge and conveyance facilities for both native and imported supplies to
replenish the Basin, consistent with applicable law and judicial decrees.

3.2  Purpose of the Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement, and the
creation of the GC, is to provide for the funding, integration, and coordination of the
management of imported water and associated groundwater replenishment facilities of the Basin.
The purpose is also the facilitation of implementation of policies and initiatives through the legal
authorities of one or more Parties, for the purpose of cooperatively managing certain aspects of
the Basin, including but not limited to accessing and applying imported water supplies to
augment and complement native water supplies, toward the goal of maintaining the long-term
yield of the Basin and ensuring that overdraft or other negative impacts are prevented in the

159/015042-000%
10094328,32 a01/19/18 -4-

Packet Pg. 99




3.e.a

future and eliminated over time; and undertaking imported water replenishment activities that are
approved by the GC and included in the annual approved budget.

3.3  Membership of the GC. The GC shall consist of a representative from
each Party. One party may serve in multiple representative roles, and this will be accounted for
in the Equitable Allocation. GC Members shall be appointed in the manner set forth in Section
3.4 of this Agreement.

3.4  Appointment of Members to the GC. Each Party or other entity entitied to
membership on the GC shall appoint one representative member of the GC, who shall be the
senior executive management level employee of the Party, or a senior executive management-
level employee of other recognized groundwater management entity. Each eligible member may
determine its own process for appointing its representative member. Members of the GC shall
serve throughout the term of this agreement, provided that such members may be subject to
removal and replacement by the appointing Party in the event the representative is no longer in
the employ of the appointing Party.

3.5  Additional Members. The GC may permit admission of additional
members upon an eighty percent (80%)vote of the Equitable Allocation weighted votes among
all then-existing Parties, upon such terms and conditions as the GC in its discretion may impose.
Such conditions may include requiring contributions to any GC initiatives for securing imported
water supplies, or maintenance and operations expenses of groundwater replenishment facilities,
to assure equitable distribution of the costs of such initiatives or facilities to those benefitting
from them.

3.6  Ex Oficio Participants. The GC shall include the plaintiff parties or the
successors in interest to the plaintiff parties in Western Municipal Water District of Riverside
County v. East San Bernardino County Water District et al. (Riverside County Superior Court
Case No. 78426, April 17, 1969) as “Ex Oficio” participants, unless any Ex-Oficio participant
withdraws from the GC pursuant to Section 2.4, above. Such Ex-Oficio participants shall not
have the ability to vote on any matters before the GC, but shall be permitted to provide input and
other support for GC efforts. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and except
as otherwise provided in other agreements, judgments or settlements, Ex Oficio participants shall
not be liable for any costs or fees associated with the GC or its activities related to importing
groundwater into the Basin and shall not be considered “members” of the GC as that term is used
in this Agreement. Ex Oficio participants may jointly execute a separate agreement with the
Conservation District that will provide for the annual payment of no more than 27.95% of costs
associated with the recharge of native waters.

4. COUNCIL MEETINGS AND ACTIONS

4.1  Initial Meeting. The initial meeting of the GC shall be held at a location
overlying the Basin within forty-five days (45) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement. At
the initial meeting the GC shall select a President to chair its meetings, a Vice President to serve
if the President is unavailable, a Secretary to record GC proceedings and actions, and any other
officers it deems appropriate to the successful and efficient conduct of its business.

159401504 2-0001
10064328 32 a01/19/18 =5-

Packet Pg. 100




3.e.a

42  Regular Meeting Schedule and Rules of Proceeding. The GC shall
establish a regular meeting time and place at its initial meeting. The GC may vote to change the
regular meeting time and place, provided that the new location remains at a place overlying the
Basin. The GC may adopt, promulgate, repeal, or revise further rules of debate, presentation of
motions, voting and proxies, process, or proceedings, as it may deem appropriate.

43  Quorum. A quorum of the GC shall consist of majority of the total
Equitable Allocation weighted votes among all voting members. In the absence of a quorum, no
business may be transacted beyond the adjournment of a meeting by the remaining members.
For efficiency, business may be discussed and action recommended for the consent calendar
ratification at the next regular meeting. A member shall be deemed present for the determination
of a quorum if the member is present at the meeting in person, or if they participate in the
meeting telephonically upon such rules and procedures as the GC may promulgate.

44  GC Voting Rights. Each voting member of the GC shall have its
Equitable Allocation weighted vote, as such may be revised from time to time either (a) pursuant
to pre-negotiated mechanisms for the adjustment of the Equitable Allocation, due to fluctuations
in the groundwater production or other criteria on which the initial Equitable Allocation is based,
or (b) by an eighty percent (80%) vote of the total Equitable Allocation voting weight held by all
voting members. Exhibit B indicates the voting rights of each party, and shall be modified
periodically as specified in the procedures included in Exhibit B.

4.4.1 Fiscal items, including but not limited to, approval of the annual
budget of the GC and any expenditures, shall require an affirmative vote by a supermajority
constituting eighty percent (80%) of all Equitable Allocation voting weight. To the extent the GC
may form groups which contain less than all members for projects where not all members are
participants, such committees will have an additional committee agreement identifying the
requirements of committee members, and voting requirements attending fiscal obligations of
such committees.

442 Any change in annual contributions necessary to support the work
of the GC shall require an affirmative vote by a supermajority constituting eighty percent (80%)
of all of all Equitabie Allocation voting weight.

4.5 Minutes. The GC shall cause minutes to be kept of all meetings of the GC
and any appointed Standing Committees. The GC shall further cause a copy of draft minutes to
be forwarded to each member of the GC and to each Party and Ex Oficio member, which may be
done electronically, or by way of posting to a commonly available website or digital portal.

159/015042-0001
1009432832 a01/19/18 'ﬁ—

Packet Pg. 101




3.e.a

4.6 Annual Budgeting and Expenditure Approval.

4.6.1 The fiscal year of the GC shall be July 1 through June 30. The GC
shall develop, circulate, and approve an annual budget for the funding of bringing imported
water supply to the Basin, and for the maintenance and repair of groundwater recharge or water
conveyance facilities serving replenishment of the Basin. The Budget shall be prepared by a
Budget Committee, which shall consist of three (3) member Parties of the GC appointed by a
qualifying vote of at least 80% of the weighted Equitable Allocation, no later than January 31 of
the fiscal year prior to the one for which the budget is to operate. The Budget Committee shall
coordinate with BTAC and Valley District as the State Water Project Contractor, to determine
the likely allocation of available State Water Project imported water supplies, and other available
non-native sources of imported water, the likely unit cost of such imported water, and the
recharge needs of the Basin, in terms of quantities of water, locations where Basin conditions
would most benefit from imported recharge, condition and availability of facilities to accomplish
such recharge, and cost. From these sources, the Budget Committee shall prepare a budget that
recommends all of the following:

(a) the amount of imported water supplies proposed to be bought or
otherwise acquired by GC members in the coming year;

(b) the recommended application or distribution of such imported
water supplies to various parts of the Basin;

(c) the estimated cost of all ongoing maintenance, repair, and
operation costs for then-existing groundwater recharge and conveyance facilities serving to
replenish the Basin;

(d) any administrative costs of the GC; and

(e)  proposed allocation of all expenditures in the Budget among GC
members as their portion of the Cost Share based upon the Equitable Allocation Model.

4.6.2 No later than March 1 prior to the beginning of the year for which
the budget is to operate, the Budget Committee shall present and circulate to all GC members the
proposed Budget, for review and analysis. The circulated budget shall include the underlying
presumptions and worksheets upon which it is based. The Budget Committee, or its designee,
shall make itself reasonably available to respond promptly to any inquiries or information
requests regarding the proposed budget.

4.6.3 No later than sixty (60) days after presentation of the budget by the
Budget Committee, the GC shall meet to deliberate and pass upon the budget. The GC may
accept, reject, or modify in any way the budget as proposed by the Budget Committee. Adoption
of the budget shall require an eighty percent (80%) vote of the weighted Equitable Allocation,
provided, however, that if a segregable portion or portions of the budget can be identified which
prevent the overall budget from obtaining an eighty percent (80%) approval vote, the GC shall
pass those portions of the budget upon which an eighty percent (80%) majority can be achieved,
and shall refer those portions upon which approval cannot be obtained back to the Budget
Committee for further recommendation on how such portions might be eliminated, reduced in

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 201/19/18 -7-

Packet Pg. 102




3.e.a

scope or cost, or otherwise modified, and represented to the GC for eighty percent (80%)
approval. No portion of the GC budget imposing any expenditures on any Party shall be
approved or adopted on less than an eighty percent (80%) vote of the Equitable Allocation
weighted voting, but the inability to secure an eighty percent (80%) vote on segregable portions
of the budget shall not prevent the GC from implementing, and proceeding with, those portions
of the budget which secured the required eighty percent (80%) approval.

477  The Valley District shall perform the accounting and revenue collection
functions of the GC in tracking and securing the funding from the GC members pursuant to the
approved annual budget, and consistent with the approved cost allocations among the GC
members therein, for all imported water supplies. The Conservation District shall perform the
accounting and revenue collection functions of the GC in tracking and securing the funding from
the GC members pursuant to the approved annual budget, and consistent with the approved cost
allocations among the GC members therein, for all facilities costs. The Conservation District
shall credit each Party or Ex Oficio participant otherwise subject to the Conservation District’s
groundwater charge, in the amounts such Party contributes to the GC budget for facilities costs
that would be encompassed in that groundwater charge, in order to prevent double collection of
such costs with the Conservation District’s groundwater charges. Groundwater charges payable
by the Ex Oficio Participants may be suspended as part of the separate funding agreement
outlined in Section 4.8. In the event of any delinquency, either Valley District or the
Conservation District may request the GC to appoint it, or any other GC member or group of
members, to represent the GC in securing collection of unpaid and owing amounts from any
delinquent member or members. The reasonably incurred costs of such collection efforts may be
reimbursed to the agent the GC authorizes to go forward with them, and may be added as an
administrative cost to other members, or as a credit against future amounts owing to the GC from
such authorized agent.

4.8  Ex Oficio participants will not be subject to the Conservation District’s
groundwater charges as long as a separate funding agreement as outlined in this Section 4.8 is in
effect. Ex Oficio participants may jointly negotiate and execute a separate agreement with the
Conservation District and/or Valley District that will provide for the annual payment of up to
27.95% of costs associated with the recharge of native waters. As of the Effective Date of this
Agreement, Ex Oficio participants understood the estimated annual costs associated with water
recharge, both native and imported, to be $800,000 for Conservation District activities and
$200,000 for activities that may occur in recharge basins outside of the Conservation District’s
control. Ex Oficio participants, via the separate funding agreement, may agree to collectively
pay no more than 27.95% of the cost for recharge of native waters. In any such agreement, in the
event that imported water is recharged and the costs for such activity are comingled with the cost
for recharge of native water, the Conservation District and/or Valley District will pro-rate the
costs associated with recharge to separate the costs for native and imported water recharge. Ex
Oficio participants are not intended to be charged for the costs of recharge of imported water or
associated capital, the operations and maintenance for imported supplies, or any other costs not
expressly agreed to in the separate funding agreement.

49  No later than six (6) months into the budget year for which any budget is
adopted by the GC, the Budget Committee shall prepare a year-in-process budget review, to
assess the validity and accuracy of the presumptions upon which the budget was based, identify

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18 -8-

Packet Pg. 103




3.e.a

any budget savings or additional expenditures, assess any additional opportunities for
groundwater replenishment that may have come available since the passing of the budget, and
otherwise assess and recommend to the GC any potential amendment to the existing year budget,
or suggestions for the following year’s budget, as changing conditions may warrant. (This
section may not be needed based upon finalization of the Equitable Allocation formula.)

5. COUNCIL POWERS AND DUTIES

5.1 The GC shall exercise the following powers:

5.1.1 To adopt rules, regulations, policies, bylaws and procedures
governing the operation of the GC.

5.1.2 To produce an Annual Basin Groundwater Report, using as may be
appropriate data regarding groundwater conditions available from the Watermaster, the
Conservation District, or other sources.

5.1.3 To monitor groundwater production and extractions in
coordination with BTAC and pertinent local groundwater management agencies.

5.1.4 To make, after consultation with BTAC, annual recommendations
for the amount of additional artificial recharge for the Basin from imported sources as a
complement to native sources, and to plan for the development and application of such additional
sources of recharge.

5.1.5 To establish as-needed Ad Hoc and Standing advisory committees
for the purpose of making recommendations to the GC. Committees shall exist for the term
specified in the action creating the committee, and the GC may dissolve a committee at any time
through an eighty percent (80%) majority vote of Equitable Allocation voting weight.

5.1.6 To contract for the services of engineers, attorneys, planners,
financial consultants, and separate and apart therefrom, to appoint agents and representatives to
employ such other staff persons as necessary. The BTAC will provide technical support for the
GC, upon such terms as the GC and BTAC shall agree in writing. Ex Oficio members shall not
be responsible for BTAC costs.

5.2  In addition to the above-referenced powers, the GC may, by an eighty
percent (80%) vote of the Equitable Allocation, decide to activate and exercise any or all of the
following additional powers:

5.2.1 To collect and monitor all data related and beneficial to the
development, adoption and implementation of appropriate groundwater level management for
the Basin.

5.2.2 To collect charges from GC members as authorized in the
approved budget.

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18 -0-

Packet Pg. 104




3.e.a

5.2.3 To cooperate, act in conjunction, and contract with the United
States, the State of California, or any agency thereof, counties, municipalities, public and private
corporations of any kind (including without limitation, investor-owned utilities), and individuals,
or any of them, for any and all purposes necessary or convenient for the purposes of this
Agreement.

5.2.4 To accumulate operating and reserve funds and invest the same as
allowed by law for the purposes of the GC.

5.2.5 As may be permitted by law, to apply for and accept grants,
contributions, donations and loans, including under any federal, state or local programs for
assistance in developing or implementing any of its projects or programs in connection with any
project untaken in the GC’s name.

52.6 To acquire lease, purchase, construct, hold, manage, maintain,
operate and dispose of any buildings, property, water rights, works or improvements within and
without the respective boundaries of the Parties necessary to accomplish the purposes described
herein, or to assist any Party in doing so.

5.2.7 To implement the Cost Share in a manner that qualifies as a pass
through charge under the Constitutional requirements of Proposition 218 and similar revenue-
raising requirements.

5.2.8 To exercise any power necessary or incidental to the foregoing
powers in the manner and according to the procedures provided for under the law applicable to
the Parties to this Agreement.

5.2.9 In addition to the above, and to the extent not directly represented
on the GC, the GC shall coordinate its efforts with the agencies that are charged with
implementing all applicable judicial decrees governing the Basin.

6. FUNDING GC ACTIVITIES

Funding for GC activities shall be provided pursuant to an expense sharing
mechanism described in more detail in Exhibit B hereto. This mechanism is based in part on a
regional sharing of Operation and Maintenance costs for San Bernardino Basin Area recharge
activities, as those Operation and Maintenance costs shall be determined by the GC in its annual
budgeting, in conjunction with BTAC. All Parties shall share in the Operation and Maintenance
cost components. Ex Oficio participants shall not share in any costs which are attributable to
bringing imported water to the Basin nor its recharge, but all other Parties shall participate in
such costs, pursuant to the Equitable Allocation attached as Exhibit B hereto. Ex Officio
participants intend to, through separate agreement(s) with the Conservation District and/or
Valley District, cooperate in the payment of up to a maximum of 27.95% of costs associated with
the recharge of water that results from natural precipitation and run-off in the basin (native
water). Each Party shall be contractually responsible hereunder for the annual payment of fees
for their assigned portion of the budgeted expenses of the GC, based on that Party’s allocation, as
determined by the aforementioned allocation formula and the approved GC budget.

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18 -10-

Packet Pg. 105




3.e.a

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties recognize that there may be disputes regarding the obligations of the
Parties or the interpretation of this Agreement. The Parties agree that they may attempt to
resolve disputes as follows:

7.1 Statement Describing Alleged Violation of Agreement. A Party or Parties
alleging a violation of this Agreement (the “Initiating Party(ies)”) shall provide a written
statement describing all facts that it believes constitute a violation of this Agreement to the
Party(ies) alleged to have violated the terms of this Agreement (the “Responding Party(ies)”).

7.2 Response to Statement of Alleged Violation. The Responding Party(ies)
shall have sixty (60) days from the date of the written statement to prepare a written response to
the allegation of a violation of this Agreement and serve that response on the Initiating Party(ies)
or to cure the alleged violation to the reasonable satisfaction of the Initiating Party(ies). The
Initiating Party(ies) and the Responding Party(ies) shall then meet within thirty (30) days of the
date of the response to attempt to resolve the dispute amicably.

7.3  Mediation of Dispute. If the Initiating Party(ies) and the Responding
Party(ies) cannot resolve the dispute within ninety (90) days of the date of the written response,
they shall engage a mediator, experienced in water-related disputes, to attempt to resolve the
dispute. Each Party shall ensure that it is represented at the mediation by a Director or Trustee or
other representative with authority to settle. These representatives of the Initiating Party(ies) and
the Responding Party(ies) may consult with staff and/or technical consultants during the
mediation and such staff and/or technical consultants may be present during the mediation. The
costs of the mediator shall be divided evenly between the Initiating Party(ies) and the
Responding Party(ies). The decision of the mediator shall be non-binding.

7.4  Reservation of Rights. Subject to the above requirements, in the event that
mediation fails, each Party retains and may exercise all legal and equitable rights and remedies it
may have to enforce the terms of this Agreement; provided, that prior to commencing litigation,
a Party shall provide at least five (5) calendar days’ written notice of its intent to sue to all
Parties.

8. RELATIONSHIP TO WATER RIGHTS AND PRIOR AGREEMENTS

8.1  Water Rights and Existing Agreements. Nothing in this Agreement is
intended to modify the water rights of the Parties or the Ex Oficio participants, whether existing

under a judgment, proceedings of the State Water Resources Control Board, or the common law.
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to modify any existing agreements between and among
the Parties, unless expressly stated herein.

8.2  Agreements Among Water Users. Nothing in this Agreement is intended
to modify the rights of the signatories of this Agreement among themselves.

8.3  Judgments. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to modify the rights of
the Parties under the terms of the judgments in Orange County Water District v. City of Chino et
al. (Orange County Superior Court, Case No. 117628, April 17, 1969) and Western Municipal

159/015042-0001 1
10094328.32 a01/19/18 -11-

Packet Pg. 106




3.e.a

Water District of Riverside County v. East San Bernardino County Water District et al.
(Riverside County Superior Court Case No. 78426, April 17, 1969); Chino Basin Water District
v. City of Chino, San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. 164327; Big Bear Municipal Water
District v. North Fork Water Company, San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. SCV 165493;
or City of San Bernardino v. Fontana Water Company, San Bernardino Superior Court Case
No.17030 (January 28, 1924). It is the intention of the Parties in forming the GC to apply,
administer, and conform to the requirements and provisions of each of these judgments. In the
event of any conflict between the actions of the GC, and the requirements and provisions of such
judgments, the latter shall control.

8.4 No Admissions. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as an
admission by any Party regarding any subject matter of this Agreement, including but not limited
to the water rights or priorities of same of the Parties.

8.5  Preservation of Rights. The Parties agree that this Agreement, to the
extent allowed by law, preserves all rights of the Parties as they may exist as of the Effective
Date of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement is to be construed as altering the priorities or
entitlements of water right holders among themselves to water from the Santa Ana River or the
Basin.

9. MISCELLANEOUS

9.1  Authority. Each signatory of this Agreement represents that s’/he is
authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Party for which s/he signs. Each Party
represents that it has legal authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform all obligations
under this Agreement, and that by doing so, such Party is not in breach or violation of any other
agreement or contract.

9.2  Amendment. Except as to fluctuations in the Equitable Allocation as
otherwise provided for herein, this Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written
instrument approved by an eighty (80)%) vote of the Equitable Allocation

9.3 Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be govemmed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California, except for its conflicts of law
rules. Any suit, action, or proceeding brought under the scope of this Agreement shall be
brought and maintained to the extent allowed by law in the County of San Bernardino,
California.

9.4  Headings. The paragraph headings used in this Agreement are intended
for convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting this Agreement or in determining any
of the rights or obligations of the Parties to this Agreement.

9.5 Construction_and Interpretation. This Agreement has been arrived at
through negotiations, and each Party has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the terms of this
Agreement. As a result, the normal rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved
against the drafting Party shall not apply in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

150/015042-0001 7
[0094328.32 a01/19/18 -12-

Packet Pg. 107




3.e.a

9.6  Entire Agreement This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
Parties with respect to its subject matter, and supersedes any prior oral or written agreement,
understanding, or representation relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

9.7  Partial Invalidity. If, after the date of execution of this Agreement, any
provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present or
future laws or adjudicatory decisions effective during the term of this Agreement, such provision
shall be fully severable. However, in lieu thereof; there shall be added a provision as similar in
terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and be legal, valid
and enforceable.

9.8 Successors and Assigns. To the extent authorized by law, this Agreement
shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the respective Parties
to this Agreement. No Party may assign its interests in or obligations under this Agreement
without the written consent of the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed.

9.9  Waivers. Waiver of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a
continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach either of the same or of another
provision of this Agreement, and forbearance to enforce one or more of the remedies provided in
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of that remedy.

9.10 Attomeys’ Fees and Costs. The prevailing Party in any litigation or other
action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees,
expert witnesses’ fees, costs of suit, and other and necessary disbursements, in addition to any
other relief deemed appropriate by a court of competent jurisdiction.

9.11 Necessary Actions. Each Party agrees to execute and deliver additional
documents and instruments and to take any additional actions as may be reasonably required to
carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

9.12 Compliance with Law. In performing their respective obligations under
this Agreement, the Parties shall comply with and conform to all applicable laws, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

9.13 Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not create any right or
interest in any non-Party or in any member of the public as a third party beneficiary.

9.14 Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required
or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing unless provided otherwise in this
Agreement and shall be deemed to have been duly given and received on: (i) the date of service
if served personally or served by facsimile transmission on the Party by delivery to the person(s)
at the address(es) designated below, which designation may be changed from time to time by a
Party in writing; (ii) on the first day after mailing, if mailed by Federal Express, U.S. Express
Mail, or other similar overnight courier service, postage prepaid, and addressed as provided
below, or (iii) on the third day after mailing if mailed to the Party to whom notice is to be given
by first class mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

159/015042-0001 3
10094328.32 a01/19/18 -13-

Packet Pg. 108




159/015042-0001
1009432832 a01/19/18

-14-

3.e.a

Packet Pg. 109




To CITY OF COLTON:

To CITY OF REDLANDS:

To CITY OF RIALTO:

To CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
MUNICIPAL WATER DEPARTMENT:

To CITY OF LOMA LINDA:

To EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT:

To SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:

To SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT:

To FONTANA WATER COMPANY:

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18

3.e.a

CITY OF COLTON

Attn: David Kolk, Utilities Director
650 N. La Cadena Drive

Colton, CA 92324

CITY OF REDLANDS

Attn: Paul Toor, Public Works Director
35 Cajon Street

Redlands, CA 92373

CITY OF RIALTO

Attn: Thomas J. Crowley, Utilities Manager
150 S. Palm Avenue

Rialto, CA 92376

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO MUNICIPAL
WATER DEPARTMENT

Attn: Miguel Guerrero, Director, Water Utility
397 Chandler Place

San Bernardino, CA 92408

CITY OF LOMA LINDA

Attn: Bill Walker, Director of Utilities
25541 Barton Road

Loma Linda, CA 92354

EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Attn: John J. Mura, General Manager
3111 Greenspot Road

Highland, CA 92346

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

Attn: Doug Headrick, General Manager

380 E. Vanderbilt Way

San Bernardino, CA 92408

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Attn: Daniel Cozad, General Manager
1630 West Redlands Blvd., Suite A
Redlands, California 92373

FONTANA WATER COMPANY

Attn: Chris Fealy, Water Resources Manager
Post Office Box 309

Fontana, CA 92335

-15-

Packet Pg. 110




3.e.a

To WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT: WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Attn: Greg Gage, Assistant General Manager
855 W Baseline Road
Rialto, CA 92376

To YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
DISTRICT: Attn: Joe Zoba, General Manager
12770 2nd Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399

To BEAR VALLEY MUTUAL WATER BEAR VALLEY MUTUAL WATER
COMPANY:: COMPANY

Attn: Bob Martin

101 E. Olive Avenue

Redlands, CA 92373

To LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY: LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY
Central Utilities Plant
Attn: Bill Walker, Director of Utilities
11100 Anderson Street
Loma Linda, CA 92350

9.15 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument.

CITY OF COLTON,
a California general law city and
municipal corporation

DATED: 2018 o/, )/CQ ZSK)

"~ William R. Smith, City Manager

[Signatures continued on next page]

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 201/19/18 -16-

Packet Pg. 111




3.e.a

CITY OF RIALTO
a California general law city and
municipal corporation

DATED: 2/‘2' g .2018 By:

1. Interim City Administrator
d Development Services Director

[Signatures continued on next page|

159/015042-0001

10094328 32 a01/19/18 '1 ?'

Packet Pg. 112




3.e.a

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
MUNICIPAL WATER DEPARTMENT

DATED: &~ ~ 27} 2018 /\ \ (\/\

\[’\eeidem Water Bohpél

Attest: %9&«» M

[Signatures continued on next page]

159/015042-0001
10094328 32 a02/15/18 '1 8-

Packet Pg. 113




Exhibit A

2017 SAMPLE Calculation

(recalculation occurs annually)

A Total Costs Voting
gency (2017) Weight
Bear Valley Mutual Water Company S 120 0.003%
City of Colton S 114,889 3.1%
City of Loma Linda S 254,297 6.8%
City of Redlands S 675,115 21.2%
City of Rialto S 322,534 8.7%
City of San Bernardino S 1,413,384 37.8%
East Valley Water District S 442,602 14.1%
Fontana Union Water Company NA NA
lomatindaUniversity 1S 3157 0.8%
Mountain View Power Co. S 84,747 NA
Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 S 44,106 NA
San Bernardino County - Facility Management | S 17,976 NA
San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. 5 1,987 NA
Terrace Water Company S 15,082 NA
West Valley Water District S 262,360 7.0%
Yucaipa Valley Water District S 14,603 0.4%
Other San Bernardino Extractions S 222,549 NA
San Bernardino Entities Total: S 3,917,509 100%
Western Entities Total: S 279,500 0%
Total: S 4,197,009 100%

3.e.a

Packet Pg. 114




CITY OF LOMA LINDA
a California charter city and
municipal corporation

ATED: v{_ \\ ,2018 By: ”TT}L%

T. Jarb Thaipejr, City Manager

[Signatures continued on next page]

159/015042-0001
10694328.32 a01/19/18 -20-

3.e.a

Packet Pg. 115




3.e.a

Execution Copy

Dated: 'jf’ L"‘/ " Agency _East Valley Water District /

Name: John Mura

Title: General Manager/CEQ

MOU for Groundwater Sustainability Councils
November 2015
Page 6 of 6

15042927
Packet Pg. 116




SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

3.e.a

DALED: QA@M%A 2018 By /CQ ﬁméflﬁj /éfm//w/
Dodglas Headrick, General Manager

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18

[Signatures continued on next page]

21-

Packet Pg. 117




APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ly (Vg 2P

Dated:

General Cbunsel

/][ /C

Page 6 of 6

3.e.a

Execution Copy

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

1630 W. Redlands Blvd, Suite A
Redlands, CA 92373

MOU for Groundwater Sustainability Councils
November 2015

Packet Pg. 118




3.e.a

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

DATED: Fd"”“’*’/‘/ 6 ,2018 v =3 | %

7(eph Zoba, General Man?{ger

[Signatures continued on next page]

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 201/19:18 -26-

Packet Pg. 119




DATED: February 20

BEAR VALLEY MUTUAL WATER
COMPANY, a California mutual water

n ~ -
P ) g

3.e.a

01g David Knight, Ba#rd President

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a02/07/18

[Signatures continued on next page/

27-

Packet Pg. 120




3.e.a

LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY

By: / w Z
Richard H. Hart, , DrPH,
President

[End of Signatures Pages]

159/015042.0001
10094328 32 a0306/18 -28-

Packet Pg. 121




EXHIBIT A

Map of Upper Santa Ana Bunker Hill Basin

(Taken from DWR Bulleting No. 118)

Map
. _ 8-002.06 UPPER SANTA ANA VAILLEY - BUNKER HILL% o 5 _h
" A \ b B
QA
Hesponas oy, LURERN VALLEY f‘?jﬁ
i Le e
= ﬁ:\xl_% ST ?O S
Ty

3.e.a

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18

Packet Pg. 122




3.e.a

Exhibit B

EQUITABLE ALLOCATION METHOD

The Parties to this agreement have agreed to equitably share costs and establish the
voting weight for each Party using the following method, which shall be performed annually
after the annual submittal of the Western-San Bernardino Watermaster Report to the Court. The
details for this method are included in a Microsoft Excel Spreadsheet titled BTAC Equitable
Allocation Method SBBA 1.18.18.xlsx, as amended by the GC from time to time, which is
incorporated here by reference. Copies of that file have been made available to all parties.

L. Calculation of the Equitable Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Cost.

The equitable distribution of the O&M Costs amongst the Parties shall be calculated from the
approved budget, as follows:

Equitable O&M Cost piinygs = 0.2795 x O&M Costs
Equitable O&M Cost yop praimigz = Proportion of Total Pumping x 0.7205 x O&M Costs

where,
0&M Costs = annual budgeted or actual costs to operate and maintain the facilities needed
to recharge supplemental water into the SBBA that have been reviewed and approved by
the Council

Proportion of Total Pumping (%) = Party’s total SBBA pumping
Non-Plaintiff Total SBBA Pumping

where,

Party’s total SBBA pumping_(acre-feet) = the Party’s total amount pumped from the SBBA
for the previous complete calendar year, as published by the Western-San Bernardino
Watermaster, and adjusted for any water pumped by one Party and received by another
Party, to coordinate with non-parties still paying the groundwater charge, Parties may be
requested to report production to the SBVWCD, as needed.

Non-Plaintiff Total SBBA Pumping (acre-feet) = total Non-Plaintiff pumping of the parties

for the previous complete calendar year, as recorded by the Western-San Bemardino
Watermaster.

IL Calculation of the Equitable Water Cost.

The equitable distribution of the water cost for sustainability will only be paid by the Non-
Plaintiff parties and shall be calculated, as follows:

Equitable Water Cost = Party Gap + Sustainability

where,

159/015042-0001
10094328 32 a01/19/18

Packet Pg. 123




3.e.a

Gap,qeq_gztGap
Pa Ga =( 1959-63 ” LastSYears) * SWP Cost

where,

(62P1959_63+6P a1 5 vears)
2

< 0, else Party Gap (3) = §0

Gap 1950.63 (acre-feet) = GWSY 1950.63 + SWigs063 - Demand previous vear

Gap Last 5 vears (acre-feet) = GWSY Lag 5 vears T SWiast s vears - Demand previous vear + Net
New Recycled previous Year

where,

GWSY 95063 = local groundwater supplies available to a Party as a portion of their
base period safe yield.

The base period safe vield for the SBBA has been proportioned amongst the Parties
as described below:

where,
GWSY 1950z = Safe Yield;oso63— SWigsoes
SWisses: = average surface water usage by a party from 1953-1963

Demand previous vear = total water demand calculated for the Party for the previous year
using published data, as approved by the Council.

GWSY L 5 vears = local groundwater supplies available to a Party as a portion of their
current Safe Yield.

The safe vield of the last 5 years for the SBBA will be proportioned amongst the
Parties as described below.

where,
GWSYLasl S Years = Safe YieldLast 5 Years — SwLasl 5 Years
SWiaasveas - a@verage surface water usage by a party within the last 5 years.

Net New Recycled previous vear = The amount of recycled water from the previous year
minus RCCYC]CCI 193963

where,

Recycled;ose s is the amount of recycled water used in the base period
Sustainability ($) = Water Use x (Total Equitable Water Cost — Total Gap ($))
where,
Water Use (%) = __Party Water Use (acre-feet

Total Water Use (acre-feet)

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 a01/19/18

Packet Pg. 124




where,

3.e.a

Party Water Use (acre-feet) = the Party’s total average water use over the past,
complete, 5 year period (surface water, groundwater, recycled water, imported water,

etc.)

Total Water Use {acre-feet) = Summation of each individual Party Water Use

Total Equitable Water Cost = Sustainable Amount x SWP Cost

where,

Sustainable Amount (acre-feet) = The amount of SWP water, in acre-feet, needed to
achieve long-term sustainability which shall be obtained from the latest edition of the
San Bernardino Valley Regional Urban Water Management Plan, Average Scenario
for the latest planning year plus the published reliability factor, currently 10%

SWP cost {$/acre-foot) = The cost for recharged SWP water as published in the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Resolution §88, as amended

Total Gap (8) = Summation of each individual Party Gap ($) for all Parties

Proportioning Safe Yield.

The Western-San Bernardino Judgment does not apportion the safe yield by water agency. The Parties
agree that, for purposes of this agreement, the Safe Yield will be apportioned, as follows:

159/015042-0001
10094328.32 201/19/18

Safe Yield sso3: The safe yield during the Base Period was proportioned as follows:

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Agency Safe Yieldigss s |
Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 12,996 |
City of Colton 3,150
City of Loma Linda 1,855
City of Redlands 26,598
ity of Rialto 18%0
City of San Bernardino 19,425
| East Valley Water District 13,599
Fontana Union Water Company 14,221
Loma Linda University 1,016
Mountain View Power Co. 1,040
Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 1,767 |
| San Bernardino County - Facility Management 1,532
San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. R -
Terrace Water Company g 984
West Valley Water District I 11,752

Packet Pg. 125




Other Non-Plaintiff Extractions 55,412
Non-Plaintiff Total: 167,238

Safe Yield s s years: The safe yield for the previous 5, complete, calendar years shall be
proportioned based upon the total water use for each Party, as follows:

Safe Yield . s veas = Water Use X Safe Yieldnon plaintifes
Where,
Water Use is a percentage (%) and is defined above

Safe Yieldyon prainnsrs = defined by the Western-San Bernardino Watermaster from time to time,
currently 172,745 acre-feet

Credit for Water. A party can provide a new regional supply for basin benefit and receive monetary credit
towards their Equitable water cost.

Credit for Water ($) = water provided for basin benefit x SWP Cost

IIL.

where,

Water provided for basin benefit = local surface water available to an agency that is controlled by that
agency and intentionally delivered for groundwater recharge into the SBBA or new recycled water an
agency is using to offset potable water use or is recharging into the SBBA above the amount of recycled
water that agency was utilizing during the base period

SWP Cost = defined above_

Formula for Voting Weight. The voting weight for each Party will be calculated, as

follows:

Voting Weight = Total Party Cost
Total Costs

Where,
Total Party Cost = Equitable O&M Cost o plainse + Equitable Water Cost
Total Costs = 0.7205 x O&M Costs + Total Sustainable Water Cost

The total sum of all of the individual Voting Weight values shall be equal to 1.0.

159/015042-0001

10094328 32 a01/19/18

3.e.a

Packet Pg. 126




EXHIBIT B

3.e.b

Packet Pg. 127




O©CoOo~NOoO ok~ WwWwN -

Valley District Draft

Cooperative Agreement
for the
Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino Basin Area
Between

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and West Valley Water District

This Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino

Basin Area Between San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and West Valley Water

District (“Agreement”) is entered into and effective this

day of , 2019 by and

between San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (“Valley District”) and West Valley
Water District (“WVWD”). Valley District and WVWD are each sometimes referred to herein
as a “Party” and are sometimes collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

1536472.3

Recitals

The Parties to this Agreement overlie, produce water from and are interested in the
sustainable management of the San Bernardino Basin Area (the “SBBA”), as defined in
Department of Water Resources Bulletin Number 118, latest edition. The boundary, at
the time of this agreement, is included as Exhibit A.

Under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“SGMA”), the State of California
has directed that all groundwater basins shall be managed on a long-term sustainable
basis. SGMA generally exempts the SBBA from its requirements because the rights to
extract groundwater from the SBBA were previously adjudicated.

The Parties wish to cooperate so as to ensure the long-term sustainability of the SBBA by
coordinating the withdrawal and recharge of groundwater in the SBBA. The Parties
further wish to cooperate in making arrangements to acquire imported water to replenish
the SBBA as part of a program to ensure the long-term sustainability of the SBBA.

The Parties further wish to accomplish their joint goal of cooperative and collaborative
management of conjunctive use projects (i.e. recharge in Lytle Development, etc.) in the
most cost-effective manner possible, so as to reduce the cost of such sustainable
management on the public that the Parties serve.

The Parties wish to memorialize their agreements and understandings by means of this
Agreement.

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 1 of 7

3.e.b

Packet Pg. 128




44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

1536472.3

Valley District Draft

Agreements

Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective on the date first written
above and shall continue in full force and effect through either: (i) February 28, 2023, or
(i) the date of termination, whichever comes first. Either Party may terminate this
Agreement upon one year’s prior written notice, with or without cause. Absent such
notice, however, this Agreement shall automatically renew for a five year period that
would commence on March 1, 2023 and end on February 28, 2028.

Incorporation of the Baseline Feeder Agreement. The Parties agree that the Restated and
Amended Agreement for the Construction, Operation and Maintenance of the New
Baseline Feeder (the “Baseline Feeder Agreement”) is incorporated herein by reference.

Determination of Recharge Obligation. WVVWD agrees that it shall contribute to the
sustainable management of the SBBA by paying Valley District funds sufficient to
acquire the water needed to offset WVWD’s extractions from the SBBA (the “Recharge
Obligation™”). No later than each November 30, Valley District shall calculate the
estimated Recharge Obligation for the upcoming calendar year and transmit that
estimated Recharge Obligation to WVWD. Valley District shall determine the Recharge
Obligation using the most recent version of the Equitable Allocation Model (“EAM™)
developed by the Basin Technical Advisory Committee to proportion the total purchase
of imported water to achieve long-term sustainability of the SBBA amongst the various
retail water agencies within the Valley District service area.

Determination of Operation and Maintenance Costs. WVWD agrees that it will pay
Valley District sufficient funds to offset the operation and maintenance costs associated
with the use of those recharge facilities, whether owned or operated by Valley District or
others, used to deliver water for the benefit of wells used by WVWD, whether directly or
under the auspices of the Baseline Feeder Agreement. Valley District will estimate and
provide such operation and maintenance costs to WVWD no later than each November
30, using a methodology approved by both Parties. WVWD shall present any concerns
with the estimate of operation and maintenance costs no later than each December 15. If
Valley District and WVVWD are unable to resolve any concerns, the concerns would
become a dispute which would be resolved through the dispute resolution process in
Section 7.b. of this agreement.

Calculation and Issuance of Annual Invoices. No later than each January 31, Valley
District shall issue WVWD an annual invoice for the calendar year. WVWD agrees that
it will pay the sum of the following charges:

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 2 of 7

3.e.b

Packet Pg. 129




84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

1536472.3

Valley District Draft

Recharge Obligation
(calculated as described in paragraph 2)

+

Operation and Maintenance Costs
(calculated as described in paragraph 3)

25% of Recharge Obligation

(calculated as described in paragraph 4(d) of the Baseline Feeder Agreement)

Creation and Operation of Restricted Accounts. Within 30 days of the effective date of
this Agreement, WVWD shall establish one or more restricted accounts for the purpose
of implementing this Agreement. In establishing such accounts, WVWD shall ensure
that funds deposited into such accounts may only be used for the purpose of
implementing this Agreement, absent the prior written consent of Valley District. [vmn1]

a.

Within 90 days of the effective date of this Agreement, WVWD shall deposit into
the restricted account(s) a sum of at least $____ million, which the Parties jointly
agree would be sufficient to fund the Recharge Obligation and operations and
maintenance expenses for two years.

During its annual budgetary process, WVWD shall include in its budget sufficient
monies to pay the annual invoice issued by Valley District for that fiscal year in
full no later than each July 31%,

WVWD shall pay the annual invoice no later than each July 31,

In the event that Valley District does not expend all of the funds paid by WVWD
during a given fiscal year, Valley District shall provide an accounting of such
unexpended funds to WVWD by each December 30 and shall return such
unexpended funds to WVWD no later than each January 30, without interest, to
be deposited in a separate, restricted fund by WVWD which will be used to
purchase supplemental water in excess of the annual Groundwater Council
obligation, when the water is available.

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 3 of 7

3.e.b

Packet Pg. 130




122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

132
133
134

135
136
137
138
139

140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157

158
159

7.

1536472.3

3.e.b

Valley District Draft

Administration of Agreement

a.

Books and Records. Each Party shall have access to and the right to examine any
of the other Party’s pertinent books, documents, papers or other records
(including, without limitation, records contained on electronic media) relating to
the performance of that Party’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Each
Party shall retain all such books, documents, papers or other records to facilitate
such review in accordance with that Party’s record retention policy. Access to
each Party’s books and records shall be during normal business hours only.
Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any
applicable privileges.

Disputes. The Parties recognize that there may be disputes regarding the
obligations of the Parties or the interpretation of this Agreement. The Parties
agree that they may attempt to resolve disputes as follows:

Statement Describing Alleged Violation of Agreement. A Party or Parties
alleging a violation of this Agreement (the “Initiating Party(ies)”) shall
provide a written statement describing all facts that it believes constitute a
violation of this Agreement to the Party(ies) alleged to have violated the
terms of this Agreement (the “Responding Party(ies)”).

Response to Statement of Alleged Violation. The Responding Party(ies)
shall have sixty days from the date of the written statement to prepare a
written response to the allegation of a violation of this Agreement and
serve that response on the Initiating Party(ies) or to cure the alleged
violation to the reasonable satisfaction of the Initiating Party(ies). The
Initiating Party(ies) and the Responding Party(ies) shall then meet within
thirty days of the date of the response to attempt to resolve the dispute
amicably.

Mediation of Dispute. If the Initiating Party(ies) and the Responding
Party(ies) cannot resolve the dispute within ninety days of the date of the
written response, they shall engage a mediator, experienced in water-
related disputes, to attempt to resolve the dispute. Each Party shall ensure
that it is represented at the mediation by a Director. These representatives
of the Initiating Party(ies) and the Responding Party(ies) may consult with
staff and/or technical consultants during the mediation and such staff
and/or technical consultants may be present during the mediation. The
costs of the mediator shall be divided evenly between the Initiating
Party(ies) and the Responding Party(ies).

Prior to Claims Under California Tort Claims Act. The Parties agree that
the procedure described in this paragraph __ represents an effort to resolve

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 4 of 7

Packet Pg. 131




3.e.b

Valley District Draft

160 disputes without the need for a formal claim under the California Tort
161 Claims Act or other applicable law. The period of time for the

162 presentation of a claim by one Party against another shall be tolled for the
163 period from the date on which the Initiating Party(ies) file a written

164 statement until the date upon which the mediator renders a decision.

165 V. Reservation of Rights. Nothing in this paragraph ___ shall require a Party
166 to comply with a decision of the mediator and, after the completion of the
167 mediation process described above, each Party shall retain and may

168 exercise at any time all legal and equitable rights and remedies it may
169 have to enforce the terms of this Agreement; provided, that prior to

170 commencing litigation, a Party shall provide at least five calendar days’
171 written notice of its intent to sue to the other Party.

172 8. General Provisions.

173 a. Authority. Each signatory of this Agreement represents that s/he is authorized to
174 execute this Agreement on behalf of the Party for which s/he signs. Each Party
175 represents that it has legal authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform
176 all obligations under this Agreement.

177 b. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written
178 instrument executed by each of the Parties to this Agreement.

179 C. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
180 accordance with the laws of the State of California, except for its conflicts of law
181 rules. Any suit, action, or proceeding brought under the scope of this Agreement
182 shall be brought and maintained to the extent allowed by law in the County of San
183 Bernardino, California.

184 d. Headings. The paragraph headings used in this Agreement are intended for

185 convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting this Agreement or in

186 determining any of the rights or obligations of the Parties to this Agreement.

187 e. Construction and Interpretation. This Agreement has been arrived at through
188 negotiations and each Party has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the terms
189 of this Agreement. As a result, the normal rule of construction that any

190 ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting Party shall not apply in the
191 construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

192 f. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties
193 with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and, save as expressly

194 provided in this Agreement, supersedes any prior oral or written agreement,

195 understanding, or representation relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 5 of 7

1536472.3

Packet Pg. 132




196
197
198
199
200
201

202
203
204
205
206

207
208
209
210
211

212
213
214
215
216

217
218
219

220
221
222

223
224

225
226
227

228
229
230
231

1536472.3

3.e.b

Valley District Draft

Partial Invalidity. If, after the date of execution of this Agreement, any provision
of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present or
future laws effective during the term of this Agreement, such provision shall be
fully severable. However, in lieu thereof, there shall be added a provision as
similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be
possible and be legal, valid and enforceable.

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the
benefit of the successors and assigns of the respective Parties to this Agreement.
No Party may assign its interests in or obligations under this Agreement without
the written consent of the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed.

Waivers. Waiver of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a
continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach either of the same or of
another provision of this Agreement and forbearance to enforce one or more of
the rights or remedies provided in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a
waiver of that right or remedy.

Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. The prevailing Party in any litigation or other action
to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’
fees, expert witnesses’ fees, costs of suit, and other and necessary disbursements
in addition to any other relief deemed appropriate by a court of competent
jurisdiction.

Necessary Actions. Each Party agrees to execute and deliver additional
documents and instruments and to take any additional actions as may be
reasonably required to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

Compliance with Law. In performing their respective obligations under this
Agreement, the Parties shall comply with and conform to all applicable laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances.

Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not create any right or interest in
any non-Party or in any member of the public as a third-party beneficiary.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument.

Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required or
permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing unless provided otherwise in
this Agreement and shall be deemed to have been duly given and received on: (i)
the date of service if served personally or served by electronic mail or facsimile

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 6 of 7

Packet Pg. 133




3.e.b

Valley District Draft

232 transmission on the Party to whom notice is to be given at the address(es)

233 provided below, (ii) on the first day after mailing, if mailed by Federal Express,
234 U.S. Express Mail, or other similar overnight courier service, postage prepaid, and
235 addressed as provided below, or (iii) on the third day after mailing if mailed to the
236 Party to whom notice is to be given by first class mail, registered or certified,

237 postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

238

239 Notice information

240

241 Signature blocks

Cooperative Agreement: Valley District/WVWD
April 2019
Page 7 of 7

1536472.3

Packet Pg. 134




PXW vEES\YINOS ™ 9.21\6102\S109[01dSID\S/
= P . Aunwwo) mf ...”.._ Latie A edrid - — - o
w ._mmD S|9 8y} pue m._oSnEcoo am_\,:oo.:mcoao ® ‘DI9N Avcm__mcb _._wm_ ‘eal0y| us3 ‘(Buoy) BuoH) . = i leA N ey Muow P B
o [euuo _._wm_ _.rm__>_ ‘uedep us3g cmomzmﬁn.ﬁzm_\,_m_moz_ ‘dewsiu] ‘'SOSN ‘Ulwles) ‘JYJH ‘UST :$92IN0S w.”...q. m_.u_m._m}_ﬂ 2] @:_z:z >
) 5 Nt ewoveny NNQ o
W [ i < Nty LAV ONIQYVNYIF NVS +=
" - s SR o 2
ESau e - e ey an — = Al Yy m -, o e o [3)
i1 & 8, i - == o A L 5 9 ©
; e o> % r —f |8 R L e
B 5 poo MPT | A e : .&a‘q P, * e ; nole e = HET L
5 #.S_b. ﬁ_d.... g & .,_.m..!.k-.
7 rdiean 2 & # — — — - = i =TT
erdmon )P M8 FAEINA L PURID v FuU : = _ e
_T‘.v > .n_..__.__m 1S RIOUEL
W ™ &
e i e k. &y eidnmp m::______ ."..E:&,
1 =) B ._ 3 % u-.
=) =) .”.
o I |ﬁ=ﬂ.ﬂum e N L BAY IS AGES Hadiiy. 3 paE 1
T ¥ . = N D sy B T A 8T |.m |”|
suojualy - ¥ e : % ... o Vot
™ = = 3,
= | & ] .
3 ti -
: ouIpIeLId 4 any Ul mm:nEmu:u
3 Ip q 3 ¢ e
= : \ = < Qf—u:ﬂz ) Moy
:ﬂm Fay LL(ElY - apjery . L & pu
ISP Y s e hswe A 5 i BURJUO 4  pyE ooy =
© | = =
< b K i)
5 sa AUl B =) -
pueiys IH & < & 3
3 3 i o :
T =iy l!ﬂn.:.ﬁ.ﬂﬂm_”-..i : E—— -W. L u
r c ueAueg © = w
= F
e >
. s
[EEI04 | EN & ;
W pI B B UBS : o e e
S9IIN § 14 € [4 3 0
sBudg
Bujuuny
a8l Alepunog uiseg Jajempunols) gl | unsjing
$92IN0SaY J9jepA JO Juswpedaq eluioye)
BEL
Smetlf & 3 __.L..r i ._..”
LJ_.._
3 f
z h_e:..__ P9
2 s




3.f

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 10, 2019
TO: Engineering and Planning Committee
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 2019-6 , APPLICATION FOR ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE
GRANT
DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District’s mission is to provide our customers with a diversified, safe, high
quality, and reliable water service at a reasonable rate and in a sustainable manner. As such, the
District Board recently approved the Water Supply Reliability 2025 Program (WSR 2025), enabling
District staff to begin planning projects which will allow the District to overcome water supply
challenges in the region and continue meeting demands presented by rapid residential and
commercial growth.

In an effort to further the District’s mission, the Storm and Surface Water Infiltration and Injection
Filtration Treatment (SSWIIFT) Basin project, a component of the WSR 2025 plan, has been
planned for implementation within the Lytle Creek Ranch Development located in Rialto. Upon
project completion, engineered SSWIIFT Basins will capture storm water runoff and eliminate the
potential for flooding during rain events, while expediting the replenishment of decreasing
groundwater levels for later use.

While the SSWIIFT program will provide multiple benefits for District residents and businesses, it is
a costly program to implement. To mitigate the expected costs, a source of funding has been
identified through the Economic Adjustment Assistance Program, administered by the Economic
Development Administration (EDA.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

It awarded, the EDA Economic Adjustment Assistance grant would provide funds between
$3,000,000 to $9,000,000, with an equal funds match requirement. The total cost to the District will
be contingent upon the award amount, and split proportionately with partnering agencies.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors approves Resolution No. 2019-6, A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT
OF FILING AN APPLICATION WITHIN THE UNITED STATES ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION FOR A GRANT UNDER THE 2018 ECONOMIC

Packet Pg. 136




ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; FY 2018 EDA DISASTER SUPPLEMENTAL

GRANT.

Respectfully Submitted,

'\_" ~n (v /
Oz U, [ViomlWA'f |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CM:nl

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. EDA Grant Resolution

3.f

Packet Pg. 137




3.f.a

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (THE DISTRICT)

IN SUPPORT OF FILING AN APPLICATION WITHIN THE UNITED STATES
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION FOR A GRANT UNDER THE 2018
ECONOMIC ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM; FY 2018 EDA DISASTER
SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT

WHEREAS, the Economic Development Administration is currently soliciting proposals
for grant funding assistance under their Economic Adjustment Assistance Program.

WHEREAS, District Staff has prepared a grant application under the United States
Economic Development Administration Grants; Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant for Fiscal
Year 2019.

WHEREAS, The District will work with the Economic Development Administration to
meet established deadlines and has agreed to submit an application that addresses: Stimulation of
commerce and economic growth within District boundaries through ensuring a sustainable,
reliable, and diversified water supply achieved by utilizing SSWIIFT basins to recharge and
replenish local groundwater supplies, thereby reducing dependence on unreliable supplies of
imported state water.

WHEREAS, The District has the capability of to provide the amount of funding and/or in-
kind contributions specified in the funding plan.

WHEREAS, The District will work with the Economic Development Administration to
meet established deadlines for entering into a grant or cooperative agreement.

WHEREAS, Clarence Mansell, The District’s General Manager serves as an official with
legal authority to enter into an agreement for and on behalf of The District and its governing Board
of Directors and has/will review and supports the application submitted.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the West Valley Water
District hereby;

Section 1 INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The West Valley Water District
hereby finds and determines that the forgoing recitals of this Resolution are
true and correct and hereby incorporated into this Resolution as though fully
set forth herein.

Section 2 APPLICATION. That an application be made and submitted to the
Economic Development Administration to obtain an Economic Adjustment
Assistance Grant for West Valley Water District, Water Service Area for the
replenishment of groundwater supplies in order to increase system reliability.

Resolution No. 2019-6

Packet Pg. 138




3.f.a

Section 3 AUTHORIZATION. The Board of Directors of the West Valley Water

District authority serves as an official entity authorized to commit The
District to the financial and legal obligations associated with receipt of a
financial assistance award under the Economic Development Administration
Economic Adjustment Assistance Program; and has authorized staff to
prepare and submit the necessary data, required under the application
guidelines as specified with Economic Development Administration for a
funding request not to exceed $9,000,000.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) ss.

WEST VALLEY WATER )

DISTRICT )

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the forgoing Resolution No. 2019-6 was duly adopted by the West
Valley Water District Board of Directors at a regular meeting, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND
APPROVED THIS 18" DAY OF April 2019 BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Resolution No. 2019-6

Packet Pg. 139




3.f.a

Crystal Escalera, Board Secretary
to the Board of Directors of the West
Valley Water District

PASS, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 18th day of April, 2019.

Dr. Michael Taylor, President
of the Board of Directors of the
West Valley Water District

ATTEST:

Crystal Escalera, Board Secretary
to the Board of Directors of the West
Valley Water District

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Tafoya
West Valley Water District Legal Counsel

Resolution No. 2019-6

Packet Pg. 140




	Agenda Packet
	1. CONVENE MEETING
	1. Roll Call

	2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	3. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	a. Update from Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee
	b. 1830 : Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2
	Printout: 1830 : Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2
	a. Exhibit A - Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2 Proposal Submitted by MBI

	c. 1829 : Water Infrastructure Agreement for FFF Rialto, LLC
	Printout: 1829 : Water Infrastructure Agreement for FFF Rialto, LLC
	a. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	b. Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement

	d. 1828 : Water System Infrastructure Agreement
	Printout: 1828 : Water System Infrastructure Agreement
	a. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	b. Exhibit B - Water System Infrace Agreement with Oakmont El Rivino
	c. Exhibit C - Water System Agreement with El Rivino Industrial I, LLC

	e. 1831 : SBBA Sustainable Management Agreement
	Printout: 1831 : SBBA Sustainable Management Agreement
	a. Exhibit A - San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement
	b. Exhibit B - Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino Basin Area

	f. 1832 : Resolution 2019-6 , Application For Economic Assistance Grant
	Printout: 1832 : Resolution 2019-6 , Application For Economic Assistance Grant
	a. EDA Grant Resolution


	4. ADJOURN

	Appendix
	3.b · 1830 : Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2
	3.b.a · Exhibit A - Emergency Generator for Pump Station 7-2 Proposal Submitted by MBI

	3.c · 1829 : Water Infrastructure Agreement for FFF Rialto, LLC
	3.c.a · Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	3.c.b · Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement

	3.d · 1828 : Water System Infrastructure Agreement
	3.d.a · Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	3.d.b · Exhibit B - Water System Infrace Agreement with Oakmont El Rivino
	3.d.c · Exhibit C - Water System Agreement with El Rivino Industrial I, LLC

	3.e · 1831 : SBBA Sustainable Management Agreement
	3.e.a · Exhibit A - San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement
	3.e.b · Exhibit B - Cooperative Agreement for the Sustainable Management of the San Bernardino Basin Area

	3.f · 1832 : Resolution 2019-6 , Application For Economic Assistance Grant
	3.f.a · EDA Grant Resolution





